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Conversation No. 6-1 

 

Date:  June 28, 1971 

Time:  Unknown between 11:51 am and 2:47 pm 

Location:  White House Telephone 

 

The President talked with the White House operator. 

 

[See Conversation No. 259-3] 

 

Call to Stephen B. Bull 

 

 

 

 

Conversation No. 6-2 

 

Date:  June 28, 1971 

Time:  2:47 pm - 2:48 pm 

Location:  White House Telephone 

 

The President talked with Stephen B. Bull. 

 

[See Conversation No. 259-4] 

 

President's schedule 

-Barber's appointment 

-Meeting with Arthur F. Burns 

 

 

 

 

Conversation No. 6-3 

 

Date:  June 28, 1971 

Time:  2:48 pm 

Location:  White House Telephone 

 

The President talked with the White House operator. 

 

[See Conversation No. 259-5] 
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Call to Rose Mary Woods 

 

Conversation No. 6-4 

 

Date:  June 28, 1971 

Time:  2:49 pm - 2:50 pm 

Location:  White House Telephone 

 

The President talked with Rose Mary Woods. 

 

[See Conversation No. 259-6] 

 

Meeting in Old Executive Office Building 

-Harry S. and Bess Truman's 52nd wedding anniversary 

-Flowers 

 

 

 

 

Conversation No. 6-5 

 

Date:  June 28, 1971 

Time:  Unknown between 2:50 pm and 5:59 pm 

Location:  White House Telephone 

 

Alexander P. Butterfield talked with the White House operator. 

 

Call to Patrick J. Buchanan 

 

Butterfield talked with Buchanan. 

 

Terry McGinnity 

-Forthcoming meeting with Butterfield 

-H.R. (“Bob”) Haldeman 

-Forthcoming meeting with the President 

 

 

 

 

Conversation No. 6-6 

 

Date:  June 28, 1971 
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Time:  5:58 pm 

Location:  White House Telephone 

 

The President talked with the White House operator. 

 

[See Conversation No. 531-18] 

 

Call to George P. Shultz 

 

 

 

 

Conversation No. 6-7 

 

Date:  June 28, 1971 

Time:  5:59 pm - 6:01 pm 

Location:  White House Telephone 

 

The President talked with George P. Shultz. 

 

[See Conversation No. 531-19A] 

 

Shultz's memo on Milton Friedman 

-Friedman's views on national economy 

-Inflation 

-Money supply 

-Wage and price controls 

-Wage-price board 

-Economic recovery 

-Statistical information 

-May and June 1971 retail sales figures 

-Gross National Product [GNP] figure 

 

GNP figure 

-Calculations 

-Changes 

 

 

 

 

Conversation No. 6-8 
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Date:  June 28, 1971 

Time:  Unknown between 6:45 pm and 6:47 pm 

Location:  White House Telephone 

 

The President talked with the White House operator. 

 

[See Conversation No. 531-20] 

 

Call to Clark MacGregor 

 

 

 

 

Conversation No. 6-9 

 

Date:  June 28, 1971 

Time:  6:47 pm - 6:50 pm 

Location:  White House Telephone 

 

The President talked with Clark MacGregor. 

 

[See Conversation No. 531-23] 

 

Carl B. Albert 

-Meeting with President 

 

President's forthcoming letters to Representatives and Senators 

-Administration's Vietnam policies 

-Common Cause 

-President's letter 

 

Forthcoming White House dinner 

-Gerald R. Ford 

-Glenn R. Davis 

-Donald L. Jackson 

-Thruston Morton 

-Alex [surname unknown] [Butterfield ?] 

-Kenneth Keating 

-Robert H. Michel 

-J. Caleb Boggs 

-Calvin Boggs 
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Conversation No. 6-10 

 

Date:  June 28, 1971 

Time:  Unknown between 7:08 pm and 7:12 pm 

Location:  White House Telephone 

 

The President talked with the White House operator. 

 

[See Conversation No. 531-24A] 

 

Call to Rex W. Scouten 

 

 

 

 

Conversation No. 6-11 

 

Date:  June 28, 1971 

Time:  7:12 pm - 7:13 pm 

Location:  White House Telephone 

 

The President talked with Rex W. Scouten. 

 

[See Conversation No. 531-24B] 

 

Refreshments for Chowder and Marching Society 

-East Room 

 

 

 

 

Conversation No. 6-12 

 

Date:  June 29, 1971 

Time:  Unknown between 8:32 am and 8:42 am 

Location:  White House Telephone 

 

The President talked with the White House operator. 

 

[See Conversation No. 530-002] 

 

Call to Patrick J. Buchanan 
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Conversation No. 6-13 

 

Date:  June 29, 1971 

Time:  8:42 am - 8:44 am 

Location:  White House Telephone 

 

The President talked with Patrick J. Buchanan. 

 

[See Conversation No. 530-3A] 

 

Jack F. Kemp 

-Forthcoming appearance on David Frost show with Paul N. McCloskey, Jr. 

-William H. Sullivan 

-State Department background information on Laos 

-Talking points 

-Administration's Southeast Asia policy 

-Previous appearance on Dick Cavett show 

-Buchanan's help 

-Charles W. Colson 

 

 

****************************************************************************** 

 

[Previous PRMPA Privacy (D) reviewed under deed of gift 01/24/2020. Segment cleared for 

release.] 

[Privacy] 

[006-013-w001] 

[Duration:  5s] 

 

 Jack F. Kemp 

  -Intellect 

   -The President’s opinion 

 

****************************************************************************** 

 

 

 

 

 

Conversation No. 6-14 
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Date:  June 29, 1971 

Time:  8:45 am 

Location:  White House Telephone 

 

The President talked with the White House operator. 

 

[See Conversation No. 530-3B] 

 

Call to Patrick J. Buchanan 

 

 

 

 

Conversation No. 6-15 

 

Date:  June 29, 1971 

Time:  8:46 am - 8:47 am 

Location:  White House Telephone 

 

The President talked with Patrick J. Buchanan. 

 

[See Conversation No. 530-3C] 

 

Talking paper for Jack F. Kemp 

-Paul N. McCloskey, Jr. 

 

 

 

 

Conversation No. 6-16 

 

Date:  June 29, 1971 

Time:  Unknown between 8:47 am and 9:03 am 

Location:  White House Telephone 

 

The President talked with the White House operator. 

 

[See Conversation No. 530-3D] 

 

Call To Congressman Alvin E. O'Konski 

 

Conversation No. 6-17 
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Date:  June 29, 1971 

Time:  9:03 am - 9:06 am 

Location:  White House Telephone 

 

The President talked with Alvin E. O'Konski. 

 

[See Conversation No. 530-3E] 

 

O'Konski's Congressional speech June 28, 1971 

-Vietnam 

-Impasse at Congressional conference on Vietnam 

-O'Konski's possible proposal 

-Nixon doctrine 

-Guam meeting 

-Funding for ceasefire, Prisoners of war [POW] release 

-Withdrawal date 

-Written suggestions to the President 

 

 

 

 

Conversation No. 6-18 

 

Date:  June 29, 1971 

Time:  9:07 am 

Location:  White House Telephone 

 

The President talked with the White House operator. 

 

[See Conversation No. 530-3F] 

 

Call to Rose Mary Woods 

 

 

 

Conversation No. 6-19 

 

Date:  June 29, 1971 

Time:  9:08 am - 9:09 am 

Location:  White House Telephone 
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The President talked with Rose Mary Woods. 

 

[See Conversation No. 530-3G] 

 

Congressman Alvin E. O'Konski 

-Cigars from Nicaragua 

-Cigars 

-Speech on Vietnam 

-Clark MacGregor 

 

Rose Mary Woods conferred with an unknown person. 

 

Cigars 

 

[End of conferral] 

 

O'Konski 

-Cigars 

-Note from the President 

 

 

 

 

Conversation No. 6-20 

 

Date:  June 29, 1971 

Time:  11:22 am 

Location:  White House Telephone 

 

The President talked with the White House operator. 

 

[See Conversation No. 530-7A] 

 

Call to John N. Mitchell 

 

 

 

Conversation No. 6-21 

 

Date:  June 29, 1971 

Time:  11:22 am - 11:27 am 

Location:  White House Telephone 
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The President talked with John N. Mitchell. 

 

[See Conversation No. 530-008] 

 

Pentagon Papers 

-J. Edgar Hoover 

-Questioning of Louis Marx 

-President's forthcoming address at Federal Bureau of Investigation [FBI] graduation 

-Daniel Ellsberg case 

-Possible dissension in FBI 

-Hoover 

-Hoover's possible conversations 

-Mitchell, President 

-Ellsberg case 

-FBI dissension 

-Ellsberg 

-Federal prosecution 

-Precedents, public impact 

-Mitchell's forthcoming conversation with Hoover 

 

 

 

 

Conversation No. 6-22 

 

Date:  June 29, 1971 

Time:  Unknown between 11:27 am and 2:28 pm 

Location:  White House Telephone 

 

The President talked with the White House operator. 

 

[See Conversation No. 261-25] 

 

Call to Charles W. Colson 

 

 

 

Conversation No. 6-23 

 

Date:  June 29, 1971 

Time:  2:28 pm - 2:32 pm 
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Location:  White House Telephone 

 

The President talked with Charles W. Colson; H.R. (“Bob”) Haldeman can be heard in the 

background. 

 

[See Conversation No. 261-26] 

 

Mailing of favorable newspaper articles 

-Michael J. (“Mike”) Mansfield resolution 

-Richard Wilson's column June 28, New York Times 

-Pentagon Papers/New York Times case 

-President's conversation with Haldeman, John N. Mitchell 

-Cabinet meeting 

-Necessity for prosecution of Daniel Ellsberg 

-Ellsberg 

-Communist support 

-Jay Lovestone 

-Lovestone’s intelligence network 

-House of Representatives vote June 28 on administration's Southeast Asia policy 

-Common Cause 

-Conference committee 

-Clark MacGregor 

 

 

 

 

Conversation No. 6-24 

 

Date:  June 29, 1971 

Time:  Unknown between 2:32 pm and 5:03 pm 

Location:  White House Telephone 

 

The President talked with the White House operator. 

 

[See Conversation No. 531-28A] 

 

Call to Alexander M. Haig, Jr. 

 

 

 

Conversation No. 6-25 
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Date:  June 29, 1971 

Time:  Unknown between 4:32 pm and 5:03 pm 

Location:  White House Telephone 

 

The White House operator talked with the President. 

 

[See Conversation No. 531-28B] 

 

Call to Alexander M. Haig, Jr. 

 

 

 

Conversation No. 6-26 

 

Date:  June 29, 1971 

Time:  5:03 pm - 5:06 pm 

Location:  White House Telephone 

 

The President talked with Alexander M. Haig, Jr. 

 

[See Conversation No. 531-28C] 

 

Special security clearances outside government 

-Restriction 

-Defense-related industries 

-Brookings Institution 

-Rand Corporation 

-Government contracts 

-Brookings Institute 

 

Agency clearances 

-Department of Department 

-State Department 

-Estimates 

-Reduction to 10,000 clearances 

-New top secret classification 

-Executive Orders governing classifications 

 

 

 

Conversation No. 6-27 
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Date:  June 29, 1971 

Time:  Unknown between 5:06 pm and 5:35 pm 

Location:  White House Telephone 

 

H.R. (“Bob”) Haldeman talked with the White House operator. 

 

[See Conversation No. 531-28E] 

 

Call to Clark MacGregor 

 

 

 

 

Conversation No. 6-28 

 

Date:  June 29, 1971 

Time:  Unknown between 5:06 pm and 5:35 pm 

Location:  White House Telephone 

 

H.R. (“Bob”) Haldeman talked with Clark MacGregor. 

 

[See Conversation No. 531-28F] 

 

Memo for President 

-Status of Congressional conference committee 

-Michael J. (Mike”) Mansfield amendment 

-National Labor Relations Board [NLRB] counsel appointment 

-Peter G. Nash 

-Richard T. Burress 

 

 

 

 

Conversation No. 6-29 

 

Date:  June 29, 1971 

Time:  Unknown between 5:06 pm and 5:35 pm 

Location:  White House Telephone 

 

H.R. (“Bob”) Haldeman talked with the White House operator. 

 

[See Conversation No. 531-28G] 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Conv. No. 6-29 (cont.) 
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Call to Frederic V. Malek 

 

 

 

 

Conversation No. 6-30 

 

Date:  June 29, 1971 

Time:  Unknown between 5:06 pm and 5:35 pm 

Location:  White House Telephone 

 

H.R. (“Bob”) Haldeman talked with Frederic V. Malek. 

 

[See Conversation No. 531-28H] 

 

National Labor Relations Board [NLRB] counsel appointment 

-Peter G. Nash confirmation 

-Richard T. Burress 

-Labor-business views 

-James D. Hodgson 

-Lawrence H. Silberman 

-Maurice H. Stans 

 

 

 

 

Conversation No. 6-31 

 

Date:  June 29, 1971 

Time:  Unknown between 5:06 pm and 5:35 pm 

Location:  White House Telephone 

 

The President talked with the White House operator. 

 

[See Conversation No. 531-28I] 

 

Call to Clark MacGregor 
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Conversation No. 6-32 

 

Date:  June 29, 1971 

Time:  5:35 pm - 5:39 pm 

Location:  White House Telephone 

 

The President talked with Clark MacGregor. 

 

[See Conversation No. 531-28J] 

 

Report on Congressional conference committee 

-President's forthcoming meeting with George P. Shultz 

-Leslie C. Arends’ call 

-Michael J. (“Mike”) Mansfield amendment 

-F. Edward Hébert's position 

-Conversation with President June 23 

-President's possible call 

-Language 

-Arends, John C. Stennis 

-President's communication with Hebert 

-Format 

-Draft extension 

-Mansfield's conversation with Stennis 

-Mike Gravel, Alan Cranston 

-Lawrence M. Higby 

 

 

 

 

Conversation No. 6-33 

 

Date:  June 29, 1971 

Time:  Unknown between 5:39 pm and 5:44 pm 

Location:  White House Telephone 

 

The President talked with the White House operator. 

 

[See Conversation No. 531-28L] 

 

Call to F. Edward Hébert's secretary [Mary Swann] 
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Conversation No. 6-34 

 

Date:  June 29, 1971 

Time:  5:44 pm - 5:45 pm 

Location:  White House Telephone 

 

The President talked with Mary Swann. 

 

[See Conversation No. 531-28M] 

 

F. Edward Hébert's location 

-Note to Hebert 

-Call to President 

 

 

 

Conversation No. 6-35 

 

Date:  June 29, 1971 

Time:  5:45 pm 

Location:  White House Telephone 

 

The President talked with the White House operator. 

 

[See Conversation No. 531-28N] 

 

Call to Attorney General John N. Mitchell 

 

 

 

 

Conversation No. 6-36 

 

Date:  June 29, 1971 

Time:  5:46 pm - 5:50 pm 

Location:  White House Telephone 

 

The President talked with John N. Mitchell; the President spoke to H.R. (“Bob”) Haldeman in 

the background. 

 

[See Conversation No. 531-28 O] 
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Mitchell's communication with J. Edgar Hoover 

-Report to John D. Ehrlichman 

 

National Commission on Productivity 

 

Pentagon Papers case 

-Timing of court action 

-US war casualties in World War II 

-Justice William O. Douglas 

-Erwin N. Griswold 

-Massachusetts versus Melvin R. Laird 

-Prosecution of Daniel Ellsberg 

-Effect 

-Mitchell's activities 

 

 

 

 

Conversation No. 6-37 

 

Date:  June 29, 1971 

Time:  6:30 pm - 6:36 pm 

Location:  White House Telephone 

 

Congressman F. Edward Hébert talked with the President. 

 

[See Conversation No. 531-31A] 

 

Status of conference committee 

-Mansfield amendment 

-Hébert's conversations 

-John C. Stennis, Leslie C. Arends, Clark MacGregor, Gerald R. Ford 

-Hebert's conversation with William M. Colmer 

-Language 

-President's forthcoming call to Hébert's office, June 30 

-President's guidance to Hébert in the House 

-Vietnam negotiations 

-Hébert's statement to newsmen 

-Mansfield amendment 

-Congressional strategy 

-Motion by Charles W. Whalen 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Conv. No. 6-37 (cont.) 
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-President's schedule 

-Forthcoming meeting with National Security Council members 

-Call to Hébert's office 

 

 

 

 

Conversation No. 6-38 

 

Date:  June 30, 1971 

Time:  Unknown between 9:23 am and 9:45 am 

Location:  White House Telephone 

 

Henry A. Kissinger talked with the White House operator. 

 

[See Conversation No. 532-6B] 

 

Call to Alexander M. Haig, Jr. 

 

Kissinger talked with Haig at an unknown time; the President can be heard in the background. 

 

Changes in Congressional resolution on Vietnam 

-President 

 

 

 

 

Conversation No. 6-39 

 

Date:  June 30, 1971 

Time:  Unknown between 9:23 am and 9:45 am 

Location:  White House Telephone 

 

Henry A. Kissinger talked with the White House operator. 

 

[See Conversation No. 532-6C] 

 

Call to Anatoliy F. Dobrynin 

 

 

 

Conversation No. 6-40 
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Date:  June 30, 1971 

Time:  Unknown between 9:23 am and 9:45 am 

Location:  White House Telephone 

 

Henry A. Kissinger talked with Anatoliy F. Dobrynin. 

 

[See Conversation No. 532-6D] 

 

Henry A. Kissinger's location 

 

President's condolences for Cosmonauts' deaths 

-President's official note to Soviet President 

-Preparation 

 

The President talked with Dobrynin. 

 

President’s role 

 

Call to President by Julie Nixon Eisenhower 

-Julie Eisenhower's trip to Athens, Greece 

 

Union of Soviet Socialist Republics  [USSR] Cosmonaut Program 

-Loss of US astronauts in Apollo I fire 

 

 

 

 

Conversation No. 6-41 

 

Date:  June 30, 1971 

Time:  Unknown between 9:23 am and 9:45 am 

Location:  White House Telephone 

 

The President talked with the White House operator; the President conferred with unknown 

person in the background. 

 

[See Conversation No. 532-6E] 

 

Call to F. Edward Hébert 
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Conversation No. 6-42 

 

Date:  June 30, 1971 

Time:  9:45 am - 9:50 am 

Location:  White House Telephone 

 

The President talked with F. Edward Hébert; the President conferred with Henry A. Kissinger. 

 

[See Conversation No. 532-6F] 

 

Congressional conference committee 

-Continuation of Selective Service Act 

-President's conversation with Kissinger 

-Possible filibuster 

-Language 

-Ceasefire 

-Prisoner exchange 

-Congressional procedures 

-Administration language 

-President's conversations with David K.E. Bruce 

-Language 

-Possible modification 

-Withdrawal date 

-Mansfield amendment 

-Legislative amendment 

-Filibuster 

-Prisoners of war [POWs] 

-Ceasefire 

 

 

 

 

Conversation No. 6-43 

 

Date:  June 30, 1971 

Time:  Unknown between 9:50 am and 9:59 am 

Location:  White House Telephone 

 

The President talked with the White House operator. 

 

Call to Senator Barry M. Goldwater 
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Conversation No. 6-44 

 

Date:  June 30, 1971 

Time:  Unknown between 9:50 am and 9:59 am 

Location:  White House Telephone 

 

The White House operator talked with the President. 

 

Senator Barry M. Goldwater's location 

 

 

 

 

Conversation No. 6-45 

 

Date:  June 30, 1971 

Time:  9:59 am - 10:00 am 

Location:  White House Telephone 

 

The President talked with Senator Barry M. Goldwater. 

 

[See Conversation No. 532-8A] 

 

Goldwater's recent television appearance on American Broadcasting Company [ABC] 

-President's conversation with John A. Scali 

-William B. Macomber, Jr. 

 

House of Representatives' recent vote 

-F. Edward Hébert 

-John C. Stennis 

 

House-Senate conference 

 

 

 

 

Conversation No. 6-46 

 

Date:  June 30, 1971 

Time:  10:01 am 

Location:  White House Telephone 
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The President talked with the White House operator; other operators can be heard in the 

background. 

 

[See Conversation No. 532-8B] 

 

Call to Congressman Charles B. Rangel 

 

 

 

 

Conversation No. 6-47 

 

Date:  June 30, 1971 

Time:  10:02 am 

Location:  White House Telephone 

 

The White House operator talked with the President. 

 

[See Conversation No. 532-9] 

 

Congressman Charles B. Rangel's location 

 

 

 

 

Conversation No. 6-48 

 

Date:  June 30, 1971 

Time:  10:19 am - 10:25 am 

Location:  White House Telephone 

 

The President talked with Congressman Charles B. Rangel. 

 

[See Conversation No. 532-11A] 

 

Drug traffic 

-Turkish government announcement 

-Cessation of opium poppy growing, June 1972 

-Rangel's efforts 

-Southeast Asia poppy growing curtailment 

-State Department 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Conv. No. 6-48 (cont.) 
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-France 

-Turkey 

-Dr. Jerome H. Jaffe 

-Activities 

-Possible future meeting with interested lawmakers 

-Black Caucus 

-Vietnam trip 

-Egil (“Bud”) Krogh. Jr. 

-Possible efforts toward drug control 

-Turkey 

-Cultivation of poppies 

-Uses 

-Government’s efforts 

-US foreign aid 

-Krogh, Jaffe 

-Black Caucus 

 

Rangel's, President's grandfathers 

 

 

 

Conversation No. 6-49 

 

Date:  June 30, 1971 

Time:  2:31 pm 

Location:  White House Telephone 

 

The President talked with the White House operator. 

 

[See Conversation No. 532-21] 

 

Call to Cynthia Frink 

 

 

 

 

Conversation No. 6-50 

 

Date:  June 30, 1971 

Time:  2:31 pm 

Location:  White House Telephone 
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The President talked with the White House operator. 

 

[See Conversation No. 532-22] 

 

Call to Leonard Garment 

 

 

 

 

Conversation No. 6-51 

 

Date:  June 30, 1971 

Time:  2:32 pm - 2:36 pm 

Location:  White House Telephone 

 

The President talked with Leonard Garment. 

 

[See Conversation No. 532-23A] 

 

President's call to Congressman Charles B. Rangel 

-Turkish government and opium poppy growing 

-Black Caucus 

-Rangel's grandfather 

-Egil (“Bud”) Krogh, Jr. 

 

Rangel 

 

Vernon E. Jordan, Jr. 

-Whitney M. Young, Jr.'s successor 

-Physical resemblance to President's brother Edward 

-Harry S. Dent 

-Voting rights 

-Relations with administration 

 

Wall Street Journal 

-Forthcoming story on civil rights 

 

Rangel story 

 

 

 

 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Conv. No. 6-51 (cont.) 

 

 

NIXON PRESIDENTIAL MATERIALS STAFF 

 

Tape Subject Log 

(rev. 1/24) 

 

 
 

25 

Conversation No. 6-52 

 

Date:  June 30, 1971 

Time:  Unknown between 2:36 pm and 2:40 pm 

Location:  White House Telephone 

 

The President talked with the White House operator. 

 

[See Conversation No. 532-23B] 

 

Call to John S. Davies 

 

 

 

 

Conversation No. 6-53 

 

Date:  June 30, 1971 

Time:  2:40 pm - 2:42 pm 

Location:  White House Telephone 

 

The President talked with John S. Davies. 

 

[See Conversation No. 532-23C] 

 

Tourists to fill seats for unknown White House social event 

-Thelma C. (“Pat”)  Nixon 

 

 

 

 

Conversation No. 6-54 

 

Date:  June 30, 1971 

Time:  2:43 pm - 2:44 pm 

Location:  White House Telephone 

 

The President talked with Cynthia Frink. 

[See Conversation No. 532-23D] 

 

Frink's valedictory speech 

-Content and response 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Conv. No. 6-54 (cont.) 
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Frink's family 

-Father, mother 

-Brothers 

 

Smith College 

-Julie Nixon Eisenhower 

 

 

 

 

Conversation No. 6-55 

 

Date:  June 30, 1971 

Time:  Unknown between 2:44 pm and 2:52 pm 

Location:  White House Telephone 

 

The President talked with the White House operator. 

 

[See Conversation No. 532-23E] 

 

Call to Attorney General John N. Mitchell 

 

 

 

 

Conversation No. 6-56 

 

Date:  June 30, 1971 

Time:  Unknown between 2:44 pm and 2:52 pm 

Location:  White House Telephone 

 

The President talked with the White House operator. 

 

[See Conversation No. 532-23F] 

 

John N. Mitchell's location 

 

 

Conversation No. 6-57 

 

Date:  June 30, 1971 
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Time:  2:52 pm - 2:53 pm 

Location:  White House Telephone 

 

John S. Davies talked with the President. 

 

[See Conversation No. 532-23G] 

 

Unknown White House social event 

-Thelma C. (“Pat”) Nixon 

 

 

 

 

Conversation No. 6-58 

 

Date:  June 30, 1971 

Time:  Unknown between 2:53 pm and 3:08 pm 

Location:  White House Telephone 

 

The President talked with the White House operator. 

 

Call to Charles W. Colson 

 

 

 

 

Conversation No. 6-59 

 

Date:  June 30, 1971 

Time:  3:08 pm - 3:09 pm 

Location:  White House Telephone 

 

The President talked with Charles W. Colson. 

 

Pentagon Papers 

-Supreme Court decision 

-John M. Harlan 

-Byron R. White 

-Daniel Ellsberg 

-President's conversation with John N. Mitchell 

Potter Stewart 

-Health 
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President's speech to Federal Bureau of Investigation [FBI] academy 

-Content 

 

 

 

 

Conversation No. 6-60 

 

Date:  June 30, 1971 

Time:  5:14 pm - 5:15 pm 

Location:  White House Telephone 

 

The President talked with Rose Mary Woods; this recording begins at an unknown time while 

the conversation is in progress. 

 

[See Conversation No. 533-001] 

 

 

****************************************************************************** 

 

[Previous PRMPA Personal Returnable (G) withdrawal reviewed under deed of gift 05/08/2023. 

Segment cleared for release.] 

[Personal Returnable] 

[006-060-w001] 

[Duration:   11s] 

 

 Rose Mary Woods’ schedule 

  -Meeting with Louis C. Wyman and unknown person 

  -Roman Nolan 

 

****************************************************************************** 

 

 

 The President's call to Cynthia Frink 

  -New Hampshire 

  -Louis C. Wyman 
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Conversation No. 6-61 

 

Date:  June 30, 1971 

Time:  Unknown between 6:23 pm and 7:22 pm 

Location:  White House Telephone 

 

The President talked with the White House operator. 

 

Call to H.R. (“Bob”) Haldeman 

 

 

 

 

Conversation No. 6-62 

 

Date:  June 30, 1971 

Time:  7:22 pm - 7:27 pm 

Location:  White House Telephone 

 

The President talked with H.R. (“Bob”) Haldeman. 

 

Melvin R. Laird 

 

John D. Ehrlichman 

-Forthcoming conversation with Haldeman 

-John A. Scali, Leonard Garment 

-Patrick J. Buchanan 

 

Pentagon Papers 

-Laird 

-Break-in of Brookings Institution 

-White House staff 

-Tom Charles Huston 

-John W. Dean III 

 

Elliot L. Richardson 

-Conversation with Haldeman 

-Unknown man 

 

Daniel Ellsberg 

-Family 

-Marriage 



 

 

NIXON PRESIDENTIAL MATERIALS STAFF 

 

Tape Subject Log 

(rev. 1/24) 

 

 
 

30 

 

 

****************************************************************************** 

 

[Previous PRMPA Privacy (D) reviewed under deed of gift 05/08/2023. Segment cleared for 

release.] 

[Privacy] 

[006-062-w001] 

[Duration:  5s] 

 

 Daniel Ellsberg 

  -Marriage 

   -Patricia Marx 

    -Father-in-law Louis Marx 

 

****************************************************************************** 

 

 

President's conversation with Charles W. Colson 

-Crime issue 

 

Television coverage of story 

 

Pentagon Papers 

-John N. Mitchell 

-Reaction to Supreme Court decision 

-Security issue 

-Administration's response 

-Haldeman's forthcoming conversation with Ehrlichman 

-Freedom of the press 

-Scali, Garment 

 

 

 

 

Conversation No. 6-63 

 

Date:  June 30, 1971 

Time:  7:28 pm - 7:29 pm 

Location:  White House Telephone 

 

Alexander P. Butterfield talked with the President. 
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Papers needing President's signature 

-Action paper 

-Henry A. Kissinger 

-Funds for Israelis 

 

 

 

 

Conversation No. 6-64 

 

Date:  June 30, 1971 

Time:  7:29 pm 

Location:  White House Telephone 

 

The President talked with the White House operator. 

 

Call to George P. Shultz 

 

Conversation No. 6-65 

 

Date:  June 30, 1971 

Time:  7:30 pm 

Location:  White House Telephone 

 

The White House operator talked with the President. 

 

George P. Shultz's location 

 

 

 

 

Conversation No. 6-66 

 

Date:  June 30, 1971 

Time:  Unknown between 7:30 pm and 7:41 pm 

Location:  White House Telephone 

 

The President talked with the White House operator. 

 

Call to Tricia Nixon Cox 
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Conversation No. 6-67 

 

Date:  June 30, 1971 

Time:  7:41 pm - 7:43 pm 

Location:  White House Telephone 

 

The President talked with Tricia Nixon Cox. 

 

 

********************************************************************** 

 

BEGIN WITHDRAWN ITEM NO. 1 

[Previous PRMPA Personal Returnable (G) withdrawal reviewed under deed of gift 04/28/2023. 

56s segment cleared for release. 16s remain closed as 006-067-w001.] 

[Personal Returnable] 

[006-067-w001] 

[Duration:  16s] 

 

 

END WITHDRAWN ITEM NO. 1 

 

********************************************************************** 

 

 

[Personal Returnable] 

[006-067-w001] 

[Duration:  56s] 

 

 The President’s schedule 

  July 4, 1971 weekend 

   Tricia Nixon Cox’s schedule 

    -White House 

     -July 2, 1971 

    -New York 

     -July 4, 1971 

  -Tricia Nixon Cox’s conversation with Thelma C. (Ryan) (“Pat”) Nixon 

 

 Pentagon Papers 

  -Supreme Court decision 
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   -Opinions 

   -Potter Stewart 

   -The President’s appointees 

 

********************************************************************** 

 

 

********************************************************************** 

 

[Previous PRMPA Personal Returnable (G) withdrawal reviewed under deed of gift 04/28/2023. 

Segment cleared for release.] 

[Personal Returnable] 

[006-067-w002] 

[Duration:  12s] 

 

 Tricia Nixon Cox’s schedule 

  -Dinner with the President, July 2, 1971 

 

********************************************************************** 

 

 

 

 

Conversation No. 6-68 

 

Date:  June 30, 1971 

Time:  7:44 pm - 7:46 pm 

Location:  White House Telephone 

 

The President talked with George P. Shultz. 

 

National economy 

-Unemployment rate 

-Compilation 

-Consumer price index 

-Retail sales 

-Announcement of unemployment rate 

-Administration public relations 

 

 

 

Conversation No. 6-69 
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Date:  June 30, 1971 

Time:  7:46 pm 

Location:  White House Telephone 

 

The President talked with the White House operator. 

 

Call to H.R. (“Bob”) Haldeman 

 

 

 

 

Conversation No. 6-70 

 

Date:  June 30, 1971 

Time:  7:46 pm - 7:49 pm 

Location:  White House Telephone 

 

The President talked with H.R. (“Bob”) Haldeman. 

 

National economy 

-Unemployment rate 

-Commentators 

-George P. Shultz's view 

-Stock market activity 

-Mutual fund portfolio readjustment 

 

Pentagon Papers 

-Administration's reaction 

-Henry A. Kissinger's reaction 

 

 

 

 

Conversation No. 6-71 

 

Date:  June 30, 1971 

Time:  7:49 pm 

Location:  White House Telephone 

 

The President talked with the White House operator. 
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Call to John B. Connally 

 

 

 

 

Conversation No. 6-72 

 

Date:  June 30, 1971 

Time:  7:50 pm 

Location:  White House Telephone 

 

The White House operator talked with the President. 

 

John B. Connally's location 

 

 

 

 

Conversation No. 6-73 

 

Date:  June 30, 1971 

Time:  Unknown between 7:50 pm and 7:53 pm 

Location:  White House Telephone 

 

The White House operator talked with the President. 

 

John B. Connally's location 

 

 

 

 

Conversation No. 6-74 

 

Date:  June 30, 1971 

Time:  Unknown between 7:50 pm and 7:53 pm 

Location:  White House Telephone 

 

The President talked with the White House operator. 

 

Call to Joseph Taylor 
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Conversation No. 6-75 

 

Date:  June 30, 1971 

Time:  7:53 pm - 7:54 pm 

Location:  White House Telephone 

 

The President talked with Joseph Taylor. 

 

President's schedule 

 

 

 

 

Conversation No. 6-76 

 

Date:  July 1, 1971 

Time:  9:53 am 

Location:  White House Telephone 

 

The President talked with the White House operator. 

 

Call to Charles W. Colson 

 

 

 

 

Conversation No. 6-77 

 

Date:  July 1, 1971 

Time:  Unknown between 9:53 am and 2:11 pm 

Location:  White House Telephone 

 

The President talked with the White House operator. 

 

[See Conversation No. 261-28] 

 

Call to Anatoliy F. Dobrynin 
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Conversation No. 6-78 

 

Date:  July 1, 1971 

Time:  2:11 pm 

Location:  White House Telephone 

 

The White House operator talked with the President. 

 

[See Conversation No. 261-30] 

 

Anatoliy F. Dobrynin's location 

 

 

 

 

Conversation No. 6-79 

 

Date:  July 1, 1971 

Time:  3:14 pm - 3:16 pm 

Location:  White House Telephone 

 

The President talked with Anatoliy F. Dobrynin. 

 

[See Conversation No. 261-31] 

 

President's condolence call to Dobrynin, June 30, 

-Deaths of Soviet cosmonauts 

-Soviet Leaders' telegram to Dobrynin 

-Leonid I. Brezhrev 

-Aleksei N. Kosygin 

-Nikolai V. Podgorny 

-Lt. Col. Georgi T. Dobrovolsky 

-Vladislav N. Volkov 

-Viktor I. Patsayev 

-Condolences from President's Family 

-Julie Nixon Eisenhower's call to President from Athens 

-Thelma C. (“Pat”) Nixon 
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Conversation No. 6-80 

 

Date:  July 1, 1971 

Time:  4:09 pm - 4:11 pm 

Location:  White House Telephone 

 

H.R. (“Bob”) Haldeman talked with the President. 

 

[See Conversation No. 261-35B] 

 

President's schedule 

-Meeting with declassification group 

-Agenda 

-John D. Ehrlichman 

-Interim declassification report 

-Henry A. Kissinger 

 

Ehrlichman talked with the President. 

 

Meeting with declassification group 

-William H. Rehnquist 

-Assignment 

-Korea, Cuba 

-Kissinger 

 

 

 

 

Conversation No. 6-81 

 

Date:  July 1, 1971 

Time:  Unknown between 4:11 pm and 5:09 pm 

Location:  White House Telephone 

 

The President talked with the White House operator. 

 

[See Conversation No. 261-37A] 

 

Call to Thelma C. (“Pat”) Nixon 
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Conversation No. 6-82 

 

Date:  July 1, 1971 

Time:  5:09 pm - 5:10 pm 

Location:  White House Telephone 

 

The President talked with Thelma C. (“Pat”) Nixon. 

 

[See Conversation No. 261-037] 

 

 

********************************************************************** 

 

[Previous PRMPA Personal Returnable (G) withdrawal reviewed under deed of gift 04/28/2023. 

Segment cleared for release.] 

[Personal Returnable] 

[006-082-w001] 

[Duration:  2m] 

 

 Thelma C. (Ryan) (“Pat”) Nixon’s schedule 

  -Wolf Trap Farm event, July 1, 1971 

   -Method of travel to event 

  -Dinner 

   -The President’s schedule 

   -Timing 

 

********************************************************************** 

 

 

 

 

Conversation No. 6-83 

 

Date:  July 1, 1971 

Time:  Unknown between 5:10 pm and 6:00 pm 

Location:  White House Telephone 

 

The President talked with the White House operator. 

 

[See Conversation No. 261-41] 
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Call to J. Edgar Hoover 

 

 

 

 

Conversation No. 6-84 

 

Date:  July 1, 1971 

Time:  6:00 pm - 6:07 pm 

Location:  White House Telephone 

 

The President talked with J. Edgar Hoover. 

 

[See Conversation No. 261-43] 

 

Pentagon Papers 

-Supreme Court 

-Decision 

-Membership 

-Byron R. White 

-Potter Stewart 

-President's remarks at Federal Bureau of Investigation [FBI] graduation ceremony 

-Distribution 

-News coverage 

-Media criticism of FBI 

-President's possible response to Supreme Court decision 

-Effect on administration 

-New York Times, Washington Post stories, July 1 

-Vietnam build-up 

-John F. Kennedy 

-Ngo Dinh Diem 

-Lyndon B. Johnson 

-Freedom of press issue 

-Daniel Ellsberg 

-Possible martyrdom 

-Legal procedure 

-Testimony of first wife 

-Neil Sheehan (New York Times) 

-Jack N. Anderson 

-Katherine L. Graham (Washington Post) 

-President's press strategy 

-Johnson possible response 
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-President's press strategy 

-Frank Stanton 

-Contempt of Congress citation 

-Comments 

-Supreme Court decision, June 30 

-Media 

-Columbia Broadcasting System [CBS] 

 

President's appreciation for cuff links 

 

 

 

 

Conversation No. 6-85 

 

Date:  July 1, 1971 

Time:  Unknown between 6:07 pm and 6:30 pm 

Location:  White House Telephone 

 

The President talked with the White House operator. 

 

[See Conversation No. 261-44] 

 

Call to Charles W. Colson 

 

 

 

 

Conversation No. 6-86 

 

Date:  July 1, 1971 

Time:  6:30 pm - 6:37 pm 

Location:  White House Telephone 

 

The President talked with Charles W. Colson. 

 

[See Conversation No. 261-45] 

 

Vietnam War casualty figures 

-H.R. (“Bob”) Haldeman 

-June's figures for press release 

-Decline 
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-John A. Scali 

-Scrutiny of networks 

-Comparison to Cambodia action 

 

Pentagon Papers 

-Recent meeting among H.R. Haldeman, John D. Ehrlichman, Richard A. Moore and 

Ronald L. Ziegler 

-William P. Rogers’ press statement 

-Lyndon B. Johnson's possible press statement 

-Colson's conversation with William S. White 

-Dean Rusk 

-Johnson's mood 

-Conversation with White 

-Arthur O. Sulzberger 

-Daniel Ellsberg 

-Julius and Ethel Rosenberg 

-Townsend Hoopes 

-Colson's possible conversation with White 

-Dean Rusk's forthcoming interview 

-Barbara Walters, Edwin Newman 

-Columbia Broadcasting System [CBS] program 

-Possible statement by the President 

-Patrick J. Buchanan's view 

-John F. Kennedy-Johnson administrations 

-Moore's views 

-"Today" show, July 2 

-Ellsberg 

-George Meany's administration support 

-Texas opinion 

-John B. Connally's conversation with Haldeman, July 1 

-New York Times article 

-Supreme Court decision 

 

Press briefings 

-Vietnam casualty figures 

-Unemployment figures 

-James D. Hodgson 

-Improvement 

-Employment figures 
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Conversation No. 6-87 

 

Date: July 1, 1971 

Time:  Unknown between 6:37 pm and 6:45 pm 

Location:  White House Telephone 

 

The President talked with the White House operator. 

 

[See Conversation No. 261-46] 

 

Call to H.R. (“Bob”) Haldeman 

 

 

 

 

Conversation No. 6-88 

 

Date:  July 1, 1971 

Time:  6:45 pm - 6:46 pm 

Location:  White House Telephone 

 

The President talked with H.R. (“Bob”) Haldeman. 

 

[See Conversation No. 261-47] 

 

Haldeman's location 

 

Haldeman's schedule 

-Report on meeting 

 

Conversation No. 6-89 

 

Date:  Unknown between July 1 and July 2, 1971 

Time:  Unknown between 6:46 pm, July 1 and 4:08 pm, July 2, 1971 

Location:  White House Telephone 

 

Edward R.F. Cox talked with Oliver F. (“Ollie”) Atkins. 

 

 

********************************************************************** 
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[Previous PRMPA Personal Returnable (G) withdrawal reviewed under deed of gift 04/28/2023. 

Segment cleared for release.] 

[Personal Returnable] 

[006-089-w001] 

[Duration:  1m 12s] 

 

 Tricia Nixon Cox and Edward R. F. Cox’s wedding 

  -Photographs 

   -Request 

    -Different formats 

   -Thelma C. (Ryan) (“Pat”) Nixon 

 

********************************************************************** 

 

 

 

 

Conversation No. 6-90 

 

Date:  July 2, 1971 

Time:  Unknown between 4:02 pm and 4:08 pm 

Location:  White House Telephone 

 

The President talked with the White House operator. 

 

[See Conversation No. 260-4] 

 

Call to Thelma C. (“Pat”) Nixon 

 

 

 

 

Conversation No. 6-91 

 

Date:  July 2, 1971 

Time:  4:08 pm - 4:12 pm 

Location:  White House Telephone 

 

The President talked with Thelma C. (“Pat”) Nixon; H.R. (“Bob”) Haldeman can be heard in the 

background. 

 

[See Conversation No. 260-005] 
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Consuelo Juan Velasco 

-Party 

-Attendance at concert with Mrs. Nixon 

-President's toast 

 

Red Room in the White House 

-William P. Rogers’ comments to the President 

 

President's schedule 

-Representative and Mrs. Thomas G. Abernethy 

-Comments regarding dining in White House 

-Lucy Winchester 

 

 

********************************************************************** 

 

[Previous PRMPA Personal Returnable (G) withdrawal reviewed under deed of gift 05/01/2023. 

Segment cleared for release.] 

[Personal Returnable] 

[006-091-w002] 

[Duration:  52s] 

 

 The President’s schedule 

  -July 3, 1971 speech 

  -Dinner 

  -Tricia Nixon Cox and Edward R. F. Cox 

   -Executive Office Building [EOB] gift unit 

   -Schedule 

   -Potential dinner with Thelma C. (Ryan) (“Pat”) Nixon 

  -Dictation 

  -Tricia Nixon Cox and Edward R. F. Cox 

 

*********************************************************************** 

 

 

National Archives 

-President’s schedule 

-First Family's schedule 

-Rogers 

-Television show July 3 
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Conversation No. 6-92 

 

Date:  July 2, 1971 

Time:  4:13 pm 

Location:  White House Telephone 

 

The President talked with the White House operator. 

 

[See Conversation No. 260-7] 

 

Call to Charles W. Colson 

 

 

 

 

Conversation No. 6-93 

 

Date:  July 2, 1971 

Time:  4:14 pm - 4:22 pm 

Location:  White House Telephone 

 

The President talked with Charles W. Colson. 

 

[See Conversation No. 260-8] 

 

Vietnam War monthly casualty figures 

-Possible actions by John A. Scali and Herbert G. Klein 

-Lowest since 1965 

-Effect of Laos operation 

-Press releases 

-Daniel Z. Henkin's press conference at the Department of Defense, July 2 

 

Unemployment figures 

-Washington Star headline 

-Bureau of Labor Statistics 

-Statistical "fluke" 

-Person responsible 
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****************************************************************************** 

 

[Previous PRMPA Privacy (D) reviewed under deed of gift 05/01/2023. Segment cleared for 

release.] 

[Privacy] 

[006-093-w001] 

[Duration:  4s] 

 

 Unemployment figures 

  -Bureau of Labor Statistics 

   -Person responsible 

    -Harold Goldstein 

 

****************************************************************************** 

 

 

 Unemployment figures 

  -Bureau of Labor Statistics 

-Investigation 

-Firing 

-James D. Hodgson, Laurence H. Silberman 

-Media presentation 

-Howard K. Smith's conversation with Colson 

-Scali's activities with Columbia Broadcasting System [CBS], National 

Broadcasting Corporation [NBC] 

 

Peter J. Brennan 

-Previous meeting with the President 

-Labor support for the President 

 

Arthur A. Fletcher 

-Meeting with John D. Ehrlichman 

-Press statements 

 

Philadelphia plan 

-Impact on voters 

-Views of George P. Shultz, Leonard Garment 

 

New York plan 

-Colson's conversation with Ehrlichman 

-Henry C. Cashen, II's schedule 

-Upcoming meeting with hardhats 
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Fletcher 

-Brennan's conversation with Colson 

-Wage-Price Board decisions 

-Unemployment figures 

-Support for administration by hardhats 

-[sp?] (Forename unknown) DeLucca 

-Support for the National security 

 

 

 

 

Conversation No. 6-94 

 

Date:  July 2, 1971 

Time:  4:22 pm 

Location:  White House Telephone 

 

The President talked with the White House operator. 

 

[See Conversation No. 260-9] 

 

Call to Charles W. Colson 

 

 

 

 

Conversation No. 6-95 

 

Date:  July 2, 1971 

Time:  4:23 pm - 4:25 pm 

Location:  White House Telephone 

 

The President talked with Charles Colson. 

 

[See Conversation No. 260-10] 

 

Joint press statements 

-John A. Scali 

-President's conversation with William P. Rogers 

 

President's trips 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Conv. No. 6-93 (cont.) 

 

 

NIXON PRESIDENTIAL MATERIALS STAFF 

 

Tape Subject Log 

(rev. 1/24) 

 

 
 

49 

-Scali's role 

-Ronald L. Ziegler, Robert J. McCloskey 

-Rogers 

 

Unemployment figures 

-Statistical "fluke" statement 

-Media coverage 

-Scali's conversations with John W. Chancellor, Dan Rather 

-Colson's conversation with Howard K. Smith 

-Colson's conversation with George P. Shultz 

 

 

 

 

Conversation No. 6-96 

 

Date:  July 2, 1971 

Time:  4:26 pm 

Location:  White House Telephone 

 

The President talked with the White House operator. 

 

[See Conversation No. 260-11] 

 

Call to Thelma C. (“Pat”) Nixon 

 

 

 

 

Conversation No. 6-97 

 

Date:  July 2, 1971 

Time:  4:27 pm - 4:29 pm 

Location:  White House Telephone 

 

The President talked with Thelma C. (“Pat”) Nixon. 

 

[See Conversation No. 260-12] 

 

Exchange of foreign gifts with Consuelo Juan Velasco 

-Boehm bird 

-Cuff links 
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-Stephen B. Bull 

-Ambassador of Peru 

 

 

 

Conversation No. 6-98 

 

Date:  July 2, 1971 

Time:  Unknown between 4:29 pm and 5:24 pm 

Location:  White House Telephone 

 

The President talked with the White House operator. 

 

[See Conversation No. 260-14] 

 

Call to Rose Mary Woods 

 

 

 

 

Conversation No. 6-99 

 

Date:  July 2, 1971 

Time:  5:24 pm - 5:25 pm 

Location:  White House Telephone 

 

The President talked with Rose Mary Woods. 

 

[See Conversation No. 260-15] 

 

Duplication of draft of Presidential speech, July 3 

-John K. Andrews, Jr. 

-John R. Brown III 

-Manolo Sanchez 

 

 

 

 

Conversation No. 6-100 

 

Date:  July 2, 1971 

Time:  5:25 pm 
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Location:  White House Telephone 

 

The President talked with the White House operator. 

 

[See Conversation No. 260-17] 

 

Call to John K. Andrews, Jr. 

-Raymond K. Price 

 

 

 

 

Conversation No. 6-101 

 

Date:  July 2, 1971 

Time:  5:26 pm - 5:33 pm 

Location:  White House Telephone 

 

The President talked with John K. Andrews, Jr. 

 

[See Conversation No. 260-18] 

 

Draft of Presidential speech July 3 

-Content 

-Preparation by Rose Mary Woods 

-Timing 

-Tempo 

-Smoothing, polishing 

-William L. Safire's draft 

-Anecdote closing 

-John R. Brown III 

-Cynthia Frink's valedictory speech 

-Appropriate quotes 

-Brown 

-Repetition of statement in State of the Union 

-Raymond K. Price 

-Television audience 

-Suspense date 

-Speech delivery 

-Content 

-Bicentennial 

-Organization 
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Conversation No. 6-102 

 

Date:  July 2, 1971 

Time:  Unknown between 5:33 pm and 5:39 pm 

Location:  White House Telephone 

 

The President talked with the White House operator. 

 

[See Conversation No. 260-20] 

 

Call to Thelma C. (“Pat”) Nixon 

 

 

 

 

Conversation No. 6-103 

 

Date:  July 2, 1971 

Time:  5:39 pm - 5:40 pm 

Location:  White House Telephone 

 

The President talked with Thelma C. (“Pat”) Nixon; Tricia Nixon Cox can be heard in the 

background. 

 

[See Conversation No. 260-21] 

 

President's schedule 

-Preparation of speech 

 

John D. Ehrlichman entered at 5:40 pm. 

 

 

********************************************************************** 

 

[Previous PRMPA Personal Returnable (G) withdrawal reviewed under deed of gift 04/28/2023. 

Segment cleared for release.] 

[Personal Returnable] 

[006-103-w001] 
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[Duration:  1m 32s] 

 

 Tricia Nixon Cox and R. F. Edward Cox 

  -Sequoia boat ride 

 

 Tricia Nixon Cox 

  -Schedule 

   -New York City 

    -July 4, 1971 

   -Edward R. F. Cox 

   -Dinner 

    -Location 

  -Thelma C. (Ryan) (‘Pat”) Nixon 

   -Conversation with Rex W. Scouten 

 

********************************************************************** 

 

 

 

Conversation No. 6-104 

 

Date:  July 2, 1971 

Time:  Unknown between 5:40 pm and 5:49 pm 

Location:  White House Telephone 

 

The President talked with the White House operator; the President conferred with an unknown 

person in the background. 

 

[See Conversation No. 260-21B] 

 

Call to Gerald R. Ford 

 

 

 

 

Conversation No. 6-105 

 

Date:  July 2, 1971 

Time:  5:49 pm 

Location:  White House Telephone 

 

The White House operator talked with the President. 
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[See Conversation No. 260-21C] 

 

Gerald R. Ford's location 

 

Message for Ford 

-John D. Ehrlichman 

-H.R. (“Bob”) Haldeman 

 

 

 

 

Conversation No. 6-106 

 

Date:  July 2, 1971 

Time:  Unknown between 5:49 pm and 6:10 pm 

Location:  White House Telephone 

 

The President talked with the White House operator. 

 

[See Conversation No. 260-21E] 

 

Call to William E. Timmons 

 

 

 

 

Conversation No. 6-107 

 

Date:  July 2, 1971 

Time:  6:10 pm - 6:16 pm 

Location:  White House Telephone 

 

The President talked with William E. Timmons. 

 

[See Conversation No. 260-21F] 

 

Members of Richard H. Ichord's committee 

 

The President conferred with H.R. Haldeman at an unknown time 

 

[End of conferral] 
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House Internal Security Committee members 

-John N. Ashbrook 

-Roger Zion 

-Fletcher S. Thompson 

-John G. Schmitz 

-Ichord 

-Claude Pepper 

-Edwin W. Edwards 

-Richardson Preyer 

-Father Robert J. Drinah 

 

Ichord's committee 

-Possible investigation of Pentagon Papers 

-Donald G. Sanders 

-Counsel 

-Ichord's political ambitions 

-Ashbrook 

-Thompson 

-Political ambitions 

-Howard ("Bo") Calloway 

-Thompson 

-Background 

-Timmons’ role 

-Possible investigation of Pentagon Papers 

-Morton H. Halperin 

-Leslie H. Gelb 

-[Forename unknown] Cook 

-National Security Council [NSC] staff 

-Timmons’ conversation with Charles W. Colson 

 

Government Operations Committee 

-National security and international operations 

-Henry M. (“Scoop”) Jackson 

 

Ichord 

 

Gerald R. Ford 

-Location 

-Forthcoming call from White House 

-Haldeman 

-Timmons 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Conv. No. 6-107 (cont.) 

 

 

NIXON PRESIDENTIAL MATERIALS STAFF 

 

Tape Subject Log 

(rev. 1/24) 

 

 
 

56 

-Possible investigation of Pentagon Papers 

-Colson, Haldeman, John D. Ehrlichman 

-Federal Bureau of Investigation [FBI] cooperation 

-Melvin R. Laird 

-Alger Hiss case 

 

Ichord committee members 

 

 

 

 

Conversation No. 6-108 

 

Date:  July 2, 1971 

Time:  Unknown between 6:16 pm and 6:36 pm 

Location:  White House Telephone 

 

The President talked with the White House operator. 

 

[See Conversation No. 260-24] 

 

Call to John K. Andrews, Jr. 

-Raymond K. Price, Jr. 

 

 

 

 

Conversation No. 6-109 

 

Date:  July 2, 1971 

Time:  6:36 pm - 6:37 pm 

Location:  White House Telephone 

 

The President talked with John K. Andrews, Jr. 

 

[See Conversation No. 260-25A] 

 

Rough draft of Presidential address 

-Rose Mary Woods’ preparation 

-John Brown anecdote 

 

Forthcoming meeting with the President 
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Conversation No. 6-110 

 

Date:  July 2, 1971 

Time:  Unknown between 6:50 pm and 7:05 pm 

Location:  White House Telephone 

 

The President talked with the White House operator. 

 

Call to Charles W. Colson 

 

 

 

 

Conversation No. 6-111 

 

Date:  July 2, 1971 

Time:  7:05 pm - 7:08 pm 

Location:  White House Telephone 

 

The President talked with Charles W. Colson. 

 

Progress report on release of unemployment figures 

-Colson's call to George P. Shultz and H.R. (“Bob”) Haldeman 

-Statistical "fluke" statement 

-President's conversation with James D. Hodgson 

-Shultz 

-Media coverage 

 

 

****************************************************************************** 

 

[Previous PRMPA Privacy (D) reviewed under deed of gift 05/01/2023. Segment cleared for 

release.] 

[Privacy] 

[006-111-w001] 

[Duration:  5s] 

 

 Progress report on release of unemployment figures 
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  -Harold Goldstein 

   -George P. Shultz 

 

****************************************************************************** 

 

 

Progress report on release of unemployment figures 

  -Harold Goldstein 

   -Polygraph test 

 -Possible firing 

 -Shultz's views 

 

 

****************************************************************************** 

 

[Previous PRMPA Privacy (D) reviewed under deed of gift 05/01/2023. Segment cleared for 

release.] 

[Privacy] 

[006-111-w002] 

[Duration:  36s] 

 

 Progress report on release of unemployment figures 

  Geoffrey H. Moore 

   -Arthur F. Burns 

   -Firing 

    -July 3, 1971 

   -Arthur F. Burns 

   -Replacement 

 

****************************************************************************** 

 

 

The President’s previous meeting 

-Cabinet Committee on Economic Policy, June 28 

 

 

****************************************************************************** 

 

[Previous PRMPA Privacy (D) reviewed under deed of gift 05/01/2023. Segment cleared for 

release.] 

[Privacy] 

[006-111-w003] 
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[Duration:  6s] 

 

 Progress report on release of unemployment figures 

  -Geoffrey H. Moore and Harold Goldstein 

   -President’s request for termination on July 3, 1971 

 

****************************************************************************** 

 

 

The President’s schedule 

 

 

 

Conversation No. 6-112 

 

Date:  July 2, 1971 

Time:  Unknown between 7:08 pm and 7:13 pm 

Location:  White House Telephone 

 

The President talked with the White House operator. 

 

Call to Charles W. Colson 

 

 

 

 

Conversation No. 6-113 

 

Date:  July 2, 1971 

Time:  7:13 pm - 7:14 pm 

Location:  White House Telephone 

 

The President talked with Charles W. Colson. 

 

Statistical "fluke" statement on unemployment figures 

 

 

****************************************************************************** 

 

[Previous PRMPA Privacy (D) reviewed under deed of gift 05/01/2023. Segment cleared for 

release.] 

[Privacy] 
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[006-113-w001] 

[Duration:  9s] 

 

 Statistical "fluke" statement on unemployment figures 

  -Harold Goldstein 

   -July 3, 1971 

    -Interrogation 

 

****************************************************************************** 

 

 

Statistical "fluke" statement on unemployment figures 

-Polygraph examination 

-Possible replacement 

-George P. Shultz 

-James D. Hodgson 

-Conversation with the President 

 

 

****************************************************************************** 

 

[Previous PRMPA Privacy (D) reviewed under deed of gift 05/01/2023. Segment cleared for 

release.] 

[Privacy] 

[006-113-w002] 

[Duration:  4s] 

 

 Statistical "fluke" statement on unemployment figures 

  -Harold Goldstein 

   -Polygraph examination 

 

****************************************************************************** 

 

 

 Statistical "fluke" statement on unemployment figures 

 -Harvey Goldstein 

-Polygraph test 

-Possible transfer 

-President's conversation with Shultz 

-Administration's response 

-John B. Connally 

-Meeting with Cabinet Committee on Economic Policy, June 28 
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****************************************************************************** 

 

[Previous PRMPA Privacy (D) reviewed under deed of gift 05/01/2023. Segment cleared for 

release.] 

[Privacy] 

[006-113-w003] 

[Duration:  3s] 

 

 Statistical "fluke" statement on unemployment figures 

  -Harold Goldstein 

   -Polygraph examination 

 

****************************************************************************** 

 

 

Statistical "fluke" statement on unemployment figures 

-Polygraph examinations 

 

 

 

 

Conversation No. 6-199 

 

Date:  Unknown between July 2 and July 3, 1971 

Time:  Unknown between 7:15 pm, July 2 and 7:20 am, July 3 

Location:  White House Telephone 

 

Unknown person called the White House operator. 

 

White House operator 

 

 

 

 

Conversation No. 6-200 

 

Date:  Unknown between July 2 and July 3, 1971 

Time:  Unknown between 7:15 pm, July 2 and 7:20 am, July 3 

Location:  White House Telephone 
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Unknown person called the White House operator. 

 

White House operator 

 

 

 

 

Conversation No. 6-114 

 

Date:  July 3, 1971 

Time:  Unknown between 7:20 am and 7:58 am 

Location:  White House Telephone 

 

The President talked with the White House operator. 

 

[See Conversation No. 536-2] 

 

Call to Charles W. Colson 

 

 

 

 

Conversation No. 6-115 

 

Date:  July 3, 1971 

Time:  7:58 am 

Location:  White House Telephone 

 

The White House operator talked with the President. 

 

[See Conversation No. 536-3] 

 

Charles W. Colson's location 

-George P. Shultz 

 

 

 

 

Conversation No. 6-116 

 

Date:  July 3, 1971 

Time:  Unknown between 7:58 am and 8:58 am 
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Location:  White House Telephone 

 

The President talked with the White House operator. 

 

[See Conversation No. 536-5] 

 

Call to Congressman Harold D. Donohue 

 

 

 

Conversation No. 6-117 

 

Date:  July 3, 1971 

Time:  Unknown between 7:58 am and 8:58 am 

Location:  White House Telephone 

 

The President talked with the White House operator. 

 

[See Conversation No. 536-6] 

 

Calls to Wellington T. Mara, Frank C. Carlucci, John W. (“Jack”) Mulcahy, Jr. 

 

 

 

 

Conversation No. 6-118 

 

Date:  July 3, 1971 

Time:  8:58 am - 9:01 am 

Location:  White House Telephone 

 

The White House operator talked with the President. 

 

[See Conversation No. 536-7] 

 

Congressman Harold D. Donohue's location 

 

The President talked with the nurse in charge of intensive care unit of Massachusetts General 

Hospital at an unknown time. 

 

President's get-well wishes for Donohue 

-The President's service with Donohue in the US Navy and in Congress 
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Conversation No. 6-119 

 

Date:  July 3, 1971 

Time:  9:04 am - 9:05 am 

Location:  White House Telephone 

 

Rose Mary Woods talked with the President. 

 

[See Conversation No. 536-8] 

 

President's schedule 

-H.R. (“Bob”) Haldeman 

-Charles W. Colson 

 

 

 

 

Conversation No. 6-120 

 

Date:  July 3, 1971 

Time:  9:05 am 

Location:  White House Telephone 

 

The White House operator talked with the President. 

 

Frank C. Carlucci's location 

 

 

 

 

Conversation No. 6-121 

 

Date:  July 3, 1971 

Time:  9:06 am - 9:08 am 

Location:  White House Telephone 

 

The President talked with John W. Mulcahy, Jr. 
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[See Conversation No. 536-10A] 

 

White House operator 

 

Mulcahy's wedding 

-Tricia Cox's wedding 

-Celebration 

-Elizabeth Shea 

-Thelma C. (“Pat”) Nixon 

 

John W. Mulcahy 

 

 

 

 

Conversation No. 6-122 

 

Date:  July 3, 1971 

Time:  9:56 am - 9:57 am 

Location:  White House Telephone 

 

The White House operator talked with the President. 

 

[See Conversation No. 536-12] 

 

Wellington T. Mara's location 

-Mrs. Wellington T. Mara 

 

The President talked with Susan Mara. 

 

President's congratulations on Mara's new baby 

 

New York Giants 

 

Washington Redskins 

 

 

 

 

Conversation No. 6-123 

 

Date:  July 3, 1971 
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Time:  12:22 pm - 12:23 pm 

Location:  White House Telephone 

 

H.R. (“Bob”) Haldeman talked with the President. 

 

[See Conversation No. 536-18B] 

 

Length of forthcoming speech 

 

 

 

 

Conversation No. 6-124 

 

Date:  July 3, 1971 

Time:  Unknown between 12:23 pm and 3:57 pm 

Location:  White House Telephone 

 

The President talked with the White House operator. 

 

Call to Rose Mary Woods 

 

 

 

 

Conversation No. 6-125 

 

Date:  July 3, 1971 

Time:  3:57 pm - 3:59 pm 

Location:  White House Telephone 

 

The President talked with Rose Mary Woods. 

 

Telegram to William R. Hearst 

-Content of column on national security 

 

 

 

 

Conversation No. 6-126 

 

Date:  July 3, 1971 
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Time:  Unknown between 3:59 pm and 4:05 pm 

Location:  White House Telephone 

 

The President talked with the White House operator. 

 

Call to William H. Carruthers 

Conversation No. 6-127 

 

Date:  July 3, 1971 

Time:  4:05 pm - 4:06 pm 

Location:  White House Telephone 

 

The President talked with William H. Carruthers. 

 

President's forthcoming speech 

-Song "God Bless America" 

-Song "America the Beautiful" 

-Presidents wearing of America flag pin lapel pin 

-Songs 

 

 

 

 

Conversation No. 6-128 

 

Date:  July 3, 1971 

Time:  Unknown between 4:06 pm and 4:12 pm 

Location:  White House Telephone 

 

The President talked with the White House operator. 

 

Call to Charles W. Colson 

 

 

 

 

Conversation No. 6-129 

 

Date:  July 3, 1971 

Time:  Unknown between 4:12 pm and 4:22 pm 

Location:  White House Telephone 
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The President talked with Charles W. Colson. 

 

Unemployment figures 

-"Statistical fluke" statement 

-Bureau of Labor Statistics [BLS] 

-Administration’s position 

 

 

****************************************************************************** 

 

[Previous PRMPA Privacy (D) reviewed under deed of gift 05/01/2023. Segment cleared for 

release.] 

[Privacy] 

[006-129-w001] 

[Duration:  4s] 

 

 Unemployment figures 

  -"Statistical fluke" statement 

   -Harold Goldstein 

    -The President’s opinion 

 

****************************************************************************** 

 

 

Unemployment figures 

-Adjustments 

-Commissioner of Labor Statistics 

 

 

****************************************************************************** 

 

[Previous PRMPA Privacy (D) reviewed under deed of gift 05/01/2023. Segment cleared for 

release.] 

[Privacy] 

[006-129-w002] 

[Duration:  26s] 

 

Unemployment figures 

-"Statistical fluke" statement 

   -Geoffrey H. Moore 

    -Removal from position 

  -George P. Shultz’s conversation with Charles W. Colson 
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   -George P. Shultz July 3, 1971 meeting with the President 

 

****************************************************************************** 

 

 

Unemployment figures 

-Timing 

-Unemployment rate 

-Calls, July 2 

 

 

****************************************************************************** 

 

[Previous PRMPA Privacy (D) reviewed under deed of gift 05/01/2023. Segment cleared for 

release.] 

[Privacy] 

[006-129-w003] 

[Duration:  8s] 

 

 Unemployment figures 

  -"Statistical fluke" statement 

   -Geoffrey H. Moore 

    -Attacks from the Administration 

 

****************************************************************************** 

 

 

Unemployment figures 

-Possible attacks on competence 

-W. Allen Wallis 

-Charles H. Percy 

-Jack Miller 

-William J. Baroody, Jr. 

-Milton Friedman 

-Shultz 

-Economic writers 

-Views of changes 

-Television coverage 

-Press release 

 

 

****************************************************************************** 
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[Previous PRMPA Privacy (D) reviewed under deed of gift 05/01/2023. Segment cleared for 

release.] 

[Privacy] 

[006-129-w004] 

[Duration:  4s] 

 

 Unemployment figures 

  -"Statistical fluke" statement 

   -Harold Goldstein 

 

****************************************************************************** 

 

 

Unemployment figures 

-Administration’s response 

 

 

****************************************************************************** 

 

[Previous PRMPA Privacy (D) reviewed under deed of gift 05/01/2023. Segment cleared for 

release.] 

[Privacy] 

[006-129-w005] 

[Duration:  4s] 

 

 Unemployment figures 

  -"Statistical fluke" statement 

   -Geoffrey H. Moore 

    -Charles W. Colson’s opinion 

 

****************************************************************************** 

 

 

 Unemployment figures 

  -Administration’s response

-Possible attacks on competence 

-Consumer Price Index [CPI] figures 

-August, September, October figures 

-Monthly unemployment figures 

-News impact 

-President's statement to James D. Hodgson 
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Conversation No. 6-130 

 

Date:  July 3, 1971 

Time:  Unknown between 4:22 pm and 4:37 pm 

Location:  White House Telephone 

 

The President talked with the White House operator. 

 

Call to Charles W. Colson 

 

 

 

 

Conversation No. 6-131 

 

Date:  July 3, 1971 

Time:  4:37 pm - 4:38 pm 

Location:  White House Telephone 

 

The President talked with Charles W. Colson. 

 

Unemployment figures release 

-Republican Congressmen 

-One-page press release 

-Possible statement by James D. Hodgson 

-Robert J. Dole, Hugh Scott 

 

 

 

 

Conversation No. 6-132 

 

Date:  July 3, 1971 

Time:  Unknown between 4:38 pm and 6:04 pm 

Location:  White House Telephone 

 

The President talked with the White House operator. 

 



 

 

NIXON PRESIDENTIAL MATERIALS STAFF 

 

Tape Subject Log 

(rev. 1/24) 

 

 
 

72 

Call to Thelma C. (“Pat”) Nixon 

 

Mrs. Nixon's location 

 

 

 

 

Conversation No. 6-133 

 

Date:  July 3, 1971 

Time:  6:04 pm - 6:05 pm 

Location:  White House Telephone 

 

The President talked with Thelma C. (“Pat”) Nixon. 

 

President's schedule 

-Speech 

-National Archives 

-Camp David 

 

 

 

 

Conversation No. 6-134 

 

Date:  July 3, 1971 

Time:  Unknown between 6:05 pm and 6:16 pm 

Location:  White House Telephone 

 

The President talked with the White House operator. 

 

Call to John K. Andrews, Jr. 

 

 

 

Conversation No. 6-135 

 

Date:  July 3, 1971 

Time:  6:16 pm - 6:17 pm 

Location:  White House Telephone 

 

The President talked with John K. Andrews, Jr. 
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Pronunciation of "valedictory" 

 

President's forthcoming address 

 

 

 

 

Conversation No. 6-136 

 

Date:  July 3, 1971 

Time:  Unknown between 6:17 pm and 6:55 pm 

Location:  White House Telephone 

 

The President talked with the White House operator. 

 

Call to Alexander M. Haig, Jr. 

 

 

 

 

Conversation No. 6-137 

 

Date:  July 3, 1971 

Time:  Unknown between 6:17 pm and 6:55 pm 

Location:  White House Telephone 

 

The White House operator talked with the President. 

 

Alexander M. Haig, Jr.'s location 

 

 

 

 

Conversation No. 6-138 

 

Date:  July 3, 1971 

Time:  6:55 pm - 6:56 pm 

Location:  White House Telephone 

 

The President talked with Alexander M. Haig. Jr. 
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Strategic Arms Limitation Talks [SALT] instructions to unknown man 

-Haig's conversation with Gerard C. Smith 

 

 

 

 

Conversation No. 6-139 

 

Date:  July 5, 1971 

Time:  4:28 pm 

Location:  White House Telephone 

 

The President talked with the White House operator. 

 

[See Conversation No. 537-4A] 

 

Call to Ronald L. Ziegler 

 

 

 

 

Conversation No. 6-140 

 

Date:  July 5, 1971 

Time:  Unknown between 6:15 pm and 7:21 pm 

Location:  White House Telephone 

 

The President talked with the White House operator. 

 

Call to Ronald L. Ziegler 

 

 

 

 

Conversation No. 6-141 

 

Date:  July 5, 1971 

Time:  Unknown between 6:15 pm and 7:21 pm 

Location:  White House Telephone 

 

The President talked with Ronald L. Ziegler. 

 



 

 

NIXON PRESIDENTIAL MATERIALS STAFF 

 

Tape Subject Log 

(rev. 1/24) 

 

 
 

75 

President's certification of 26th Amendment 

-Television coverage 

-Unknown man's efforts with Columbia Broadcasting System [CBS] 

-National Broadcasting Corporation [NBC] 

-American Broadcasting Company [ABC], CBS 

-Lyndon K. (“Mort”) Allin's reaction 

-Television coverage 

-Ziegler's forthcoming telephone calls 

-WTOP radio 

-Robert Pierpoint 

-Herbert E. Kaplow 

-Thomas E. Jarriel 

 

 

 

 

Conversation No. 6-142 

 

Date:  July 5, 1971 

Time:  Unknown between 6:15 pm and 7:21 pm 

Location:  White House Telephone 

 

The President talked with the White House operator. 

 

Call to H.R. (“Bob”) Haldeman 

 

 

 

 

Conversation No. 6-143 

 

Date:  July 5, 1971 

Time:  7:21 pm - 7:25 pm 

Location:  White House Telephone 

 

The President talked with H.R. (“Bob”) Haldeman. 

 

Television coverage of President's certification of 26th amendment 

-Haldeman's conversation with Ronald L. Ziegler 

-Columbia Broadcasting System [CBS] 

-American Broadcasting Company [ABC] 

-National Broadcasting Corporation [NBC] 
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-CBS 

-Robert Pierpoint 

-Administration response 

-Fairness of reporting 

-Charles W. Colson, Herbert G. Klein 

-Julian Goodman, Frank Stanton, James C. Hagerty 

-Eighteen year-old vote, Gallup poll 

-Review of tape 

-Colson 

-William S. Paley 

-Ziegler's forthcoming meeting with Pierpoint and Tom Jarriel 

 

 

 

 

Conversation No. 6-144 

 

Date:  July 5, 1971 

Time:  7:25 pm 

Location:  White House Telephone 

 

The President talked with the White House operator. 

 

Call to H.R. (“Bob”) Haldeman 

 

 

 

 

Conversation No. 6-145 

 

Date:  July 5, 1971 

Time:  7:26 pm - 7:28 pm 

Location:  White House Telephone 

 

The President talked with H.R. (“Bob”) Haldeman. 

 

Next Gallup poll 

-Timing of next Presidential approval poll 

 

Harris poll 

 

Gallup poll 
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-Accuracy 

 

 

 

 

Conversation No. 6-146 

 

Date:  July 5, 1971 

Time:  Unknown between 7:28 pm and 7:35 pm 

Location:  White House Telephone 

 

The President talked with the White House operator. 

 

Call to Tricia Nixon Cox 

 

 

 

 

Conversation No. 6-147 

 

Date:  July 5, 1971 

Time:  7:35 pm - 7:38 pm 

Location:  White House Telephone 

 

The President talked with Tricia Nixon Cox. 

 

 

********************************************************************** 

 

 

********************************************************************** 

 

BEGIN WITHDRAWN ITEM NO. 1 

[Previous PRMPA Personal Returnable (G) withdrawal reviewed under deed of gift 05/02/2023. 1m 

35s segment cleared for release. 31s remain closed as 006-147-w001.] 

[Personal Returnable] 

[006-147-w001] 

[Duration:  31s] 

 

 

END WITHDRAWN ITEM NO. 1 
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********************************************************************** 

 

 

[Personal Returnable] 

[006-147-w001] 

[Duration:  1m 35s] 

 

 The President's schedule 

  -Certification of Twenty-sixth amendment 

 

 Tricia Nixon Cox's schedule 

  -Signing autographs at White House fence 

   -Tourists 

    -Pakistan 

    -India 

    -Europe 

    -New York 

    -New Jersey 

 

 The President's schedule 

  -Certification of Twenty-sixth amendment 

 

********************************************************************** 

 

 

********************************************************************** 

 

[Previous PRMPA Personal Returnable (G) withdrawal reviewed under deed of gift 05/02/2023. 

Segment cleared for release.] 

[Personal Returnable] 

[006-147-w002] 

[Duration:  53s] 

 

 The President’s schedule 

  -Camp David 

   -Swimming 

  -July 6, 1971 

   -California 

   -Kansas City, Missouri 

   -Thelma C. (Ryan) (“Pat”) Nixon 

 

 Julie Nixon Eisenhower 
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  -Birthday 

   -Telephone call from the President 

   -Telephone call from Tricia Nixon Cox 

   -Dinner at the embassy 

 

 Thelma C. (Ryan) (“Pat”) Nixon 

 

 

********************************************************************** 

 

 

 

 

Conversation No. 6-148 

 

Date:  July 5, 1971 

Time:  Unknown between 8:26 pm and 8:38 pm 

Location:  White House Telephone 

 

The President talked with the White House operator. 

 

Call to Congresswoman Florence P. Dwyer 

 

 

 

 

Conversation No. 6-149 

 

Date:  July 5, 1971 

Time:  8:38 pm - 8:41 pm 

Location:  White House Telephone 

 

The President talked with Congresswoman Florence P. Dwyer. 

 

President's birthday wishes 

 

President's schedule 

 

Julie Nixon Eisenhower's July 5th birthday 

-Athens, Greece 

 

Plainfield, N.J. July 4th parade 
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-Size of crowd 

-Dwyer's comments to crowd 

-Prayers for President, Dwyer 

 

President's visit to Elizabeth, N.J. 

 

President's forthcoming California trip 

 

Plainfield July 4th parade and American patriotism 

 

 

 

 

Conversation No. 6-150 

 

Date:  July 5, 1971 

Time:  Unknown between 8:41 pm and 8:45 pm 

Location:  White House Telephone 

 

The President talked with the White House operator. 

 

Call to Congressman James Harvey 

 

 

 

 

Conversation No. 6-151 

 

Date:  July 5, 1971 

Time:  8:45 pm - 8:48 pm 

Location:  White House Telephone 

 

The President talked with Congressman James Harvey. 

 

President's birthday wishes 

 

Julie Nixon Eisenhower's July 5th birthday 

-Athens, Greece 

 

Harvey's schedule 

 

President's recent appearance on television 
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-Certification of 26th amendment 

-Young people 

 

Harvey's 50th birthday celebration 

 

President's schedule 

-July 6th meeting with steel industry and labor leaders 

-Steel settlement 

-Trip tp California 

-Stop off at Kansas City 

 

 

 

 

Conversation No. 6-152 

 

Date:  July 5, 1971 

Time:  Unknown between 8:48 pm and 9:08 pm 

Location:  White House Telephone 

 

The President talked with the White House operator. 

 

Call to Alexander M. Haig, Jr. 

 

 

 

 

Conversation No. 6-153 

 

Date:  July 5, 1971 

Time:  9:08 pm - 9:13 pm 

Location:  White House Telephone 

 

The President talked with Alexander M. Haig, Jr. 

 

Vietnam developments 

-Rocket attack on Da Nang 

-American casualties 

-Type of attack 

 

Henry A. Kissinger's location 

-Thailand 



 

 

NIXON PRESIDENTIAL MATERIALS STAFF 

 

Tape Subject Log 

(rev. 1/24) 

 

 
 

82 

-New Delhi 

 

Thailand 

 

Haig’s conversation with Kissinger’s assistant 

-Saigon 

-Visit with Nguyen Van Thieu 

 

Vietnam 

-Kissinger’s activities 

-South Vietnamese morale 

-American troop withdrawal 

-American air power, economic assistance 

 

Pakistan 

 

Union of Soviet Socialist Republics [USSR] 

-Anatoliy F. Dobrynin 

-Possible conversation with Haig 

 

 

 

 

Conversation No. 6-154 

 

Date:  July 5, 1971 

Time:  Unknown between 9:13 pm and 10:39 pm 

Location:  White House Telephone 

 

The President talked with the White House operator. 

 

Call to H.R. (“Bob”) Haldeman 

 

 

 

 

Conversation No. 6-155 

 

Date:  July 5, 1971 

Time:  10:39 pm 

Location:  White House Telephone 
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The White House operator talked with the President. 

 

H.R. (“Bob”) Haldeman's activity 

 

 

 

 

Conversation No. 6-156 

 

Date:  Unknown between July 18 and July 19, 1971 

Time:  Unknown between 6:05 pm, July 18 and 6:26 pm, July 19, 1971 

Location:  White House Telephone 

 

The President talked with the White House operator. 

 

Call to Charles W. Colson 

 

 

 

 

Conversation No. 6-157 

 

Date:  Unknown between July 18 and July 19, 1971 

Time:  Unknown between 7:59 pm, July 18 and 6:44 pm, July 19, 1971 

Location:  White House Telephone 

 

The President talked with Charles W. Colson. 

 

President's trip from California to Washington, July 18, 1971 

-Airport arrival 

-H.R. (“Bob”) Haldeman's role 

-US-People’s Republic of China [PRC] breakthrough 

-Military reaction 

-Colson's conversation with unknown man ["Chappie" James ?] 

-Geo-political impact 

-Effect 

-US position in world 

 

John F. Kennedy 

-Dean G. Acheson's interview in British newspaper 

 

Democrats 
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Vietnam 

-Edmund S. Muskie 

-Paul N. McCloskey, Jr. 

-News media 

-Pentagon Papers 

-New York Times, Washington Post 

-Jerald F. terHorst's article 

 

President's schedule 

-terHorst 

-The President's conversation with Haldeman 

 

Edward M. (“Ted”) Kennedy 

-Book on Chappaquiddick incident (The Bridge at Chappaquiddick) 

-Veracity of statements 

 

Pentagon Papers 

 

Vietnam 

-US casualty figures 

Colson's conversation with Frank Stanton 

-The President's previous meeting with National Broadcasting Corporation [NBC] 

-Television news coverage of administration by Columbia Broadcasting System 

[CBS] 

-Tone 

-Roger H. Mudd 

-NBC 

-Julian Goodman's conversation after meeting with the President 

 

The US-PRC initiative 

-Hugh S. Sidey's characterization of foreign relations impact 

-The press and its impact on public opinion 

-Statement by the Australians 

-Indochina 

-Effect on Congress 

-Charles H. Percy, Charles McC. Mathias, Jr. 

-Paul J. Fannin 

-Congressional comment 

-Press reaction to the President's airport reception 

-Greeting by the Presidents' family 

-Impact of announcement 
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-The stock market 

-Arthur F. Burns 

-Public reaction 

 

 

 

 

Conversation No. 6-158 

 

Date:  July 19, 1971 

Time:  8:01 pm 

Location:  White House Telephone 

 

The President talked with the White House operator. 

 

Call to Joseph L. Taylor 

 

 

 

 

Conversation No. 6-159 

 

Date:  July 20, 1971 

Time:  6:16 pm 

Location:  White House Telephone 

 

The President talked with the White House operator. 

 

Call to Julie Nixon Eisenhower 

 

 

 

 

Conversation No. 6-160 

 

Date:  July 20, 1971 

Time:  6:16 pm - 6:17 pm 

Location:  White House Telephone 

 

The President talked with Thelma C. (“Pat”) Nixon. 

 

[See Conversation No. 263-010] 
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********************************************************************** 

 

[Previous PRMPA Personal Returnable (G) withdrawal reviewed under deed of gift 09/18/2019. 

Segment cleared for release.] 

[Personal Returnable] 

[006-160-w001] 

[Duration:  10s] 

 

 The President’s schedule 

  -Dinner 

   -Time 

  -Balcony 

 

*********************************************************************** 

 

 

 

Conversation No. 6-161 

 

Date:  July 20, 1971 

Time:  6:18 pm 

Location:  White House Telephone 

 

The President talked with the White House operator. 

 

[See Conversation No. 263 -11] 

 

Call to Charles W. Colson 

 

 

 

 

Conversation No. 6-162 

 

Date:  July 20, 1971 

Time:  6:19 pm 

Location:  White House Telephone 

 

The President talked with the White House operator. 
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[See Conversation No. 263-12] 

 

Call to Charles G. (“Bebe”) Rebozo 

 

 

 

 

Conversation No. 6-163 

 

Date:  July 20, 1971 

Time:  Unknown Between 6:19 pm and 6:41 pm 

Location:  White House Telephone 

 

The President talked with Charles W. Colson. 

 

[See Conversation No. 263-13] 

 

Edward M. (“Ted”) Kennedy 

-Possible telephone poll 

-Rowland Evans and Robert Novak 

-Press statement 

-H.R. (“Bob”) Haldeman 

-President's forthcoming trip to the People’s Republic of China [PRC] 

-Wording 

-Intent 

-Calls to Kennedy's office 

-Public housing speech July 20th 

-Edward W. Brooke's conversations with Colson 

 

Brooke 

-President's PRC initiative 

-Conversation with President and Henry A. Kissinger 

-Forthcoming foreign policy speech 

-Antiballistic missile [ABM] position 

 

Colson's memorandum to President 

-George Meany 

-PRC 

 

 

********************************************************************** 
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[Previous PRMPA Personal Returnable (G) withdrawal reviewed under deed of gift 09/18/2019. 

Segment cleared for release.] 

[Personal Returnable] 

[006-163-w001] 

[Duration:  1m 12s] 

 

 Stephen Smith 

  -Conversation with Louis Harris 

   -Setbacks 

   -Edward M. (“Ted”) Kennedy 

  -California primary 

 

 

 Edward M. (“Ted”) Kennedy 

  -Assassination of Robert F. (“Bobby”) Kennedy 

  -Louis Harris 

   -Possible nomination 

   -Poll 

  -Massachusetts 

   -Edward W. Brooke’s conversation with Charles W. Colson 

 

********************************************************************** 

 

 

Harris poll 

-PRC announcement 

-President's popularity 

-Trial heats 

-Funding 

 

Milton Friedman's Newsweek column 

Legislative leaders meeting 

-Comments to President 

-National economy 

-President's China initiative 

 

Republican legislative leaders 

-Clark MacGregor 

 

Herbert F. De Simone 

-Conversations with Colson 

-The President's visit to Newport 
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-President's China initiative 

-Dwight D. Eisenhower's visit to Korea 

-Support of young people 

-Stock market effect 

-Arthur F. Burns 

-Interest rates 

 

Republican legislative leaders 

-Statements on economy 

-Previous meeting with President 

-Henry A. Kissinger, George P. Shultz, John D. Ehrlichman 

 

President's leadership 

-Initiative compared to reactive nation of past actions 

-Berlin 

-Cuba 

-Korea 

-Republican National Committee meeting in Denver 

-Robert J. Dole 

 

George Gallup 

-Poll of Democrats 

-Kennedy supporters 

-Louis Harris’ comments to Colson 

-Analysis of raw data 

-Youth, black voters 

-Edward M. (“Ted”) Kennedy 

-Vietnam war issue 

 

President's China initiative 

-President's popularity 

-Kissinger's conversation with Hugh S. Sidey 

-Time, Life editors 

-Columbia Broadcasting System [CBS], National Broadcasting Corporation [NBC], 

American Broadcasting Company [ABC] 

-Frank Stanton 

-Colson's memorandum to Haldeman 

-Television coverage 

-Compared to other networks 

-Stanton 

-Julian Goodman 

-Mary McGrory 
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-Column July 19th 

-Possible election effect 

-Possible trips to the PRC 

-Michael J. (“Mike”) Mansfield, Kennedy, Edmund S. Muskie 

-Haldeman's concerns 

-Muskie's visit to Moscow 

-Political repercussions 

-"Doves" 

-Vietnam War issue 

-Future negotiations 

 

Republican legislative leaders 

-Colson's possible action in forthcoming staff meeting 

-Haldeman, Ehrlichman 

-MacGregor 

-Cabinet 

-Support for President's policies 

 

 

 

 

Conversation No. 6-164 

 

Date:  July 20, 1971 

Time:  6:41 pm 

Location:  White House Telephone 

 

The White House operator talked with Manolo Sanchez. 

 

White House operator 

Charles G. ("Bebe") Rebozo's call to President 

 

Rebozo talked with Sanchez at 6:41 pm  [Conversation in Spanish] 

 

President's schedule 

-Request for Rebozo to call the President 

-Time 

 

 

 

 

Conversation No. 6-165 
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Date:  July 20, 1971 

Time:  7:53 pm - 7:57 pm 

Location:  White House Telephone 

 

Charles G. ("Bebe") Rebozo talked with the President. 

 

 

********************************************************************** 

 

[Previous PRMPA Personal Returnable (G) withdrawal reviewed under deed of gift 05/02/2023. 

Segment cleared for release.] 

[Personal Returnable] 

[006-165-w001] 

[Duration:  17s] 

 

 Charles G. (“Bebe”) Rebozo’s trip 

 

 The President’s schedule 

  -Forthcoming August 20, 1971-September 4, 1971 California trip 

   -Charles G. (“Bebe”) Rebozo 

 

********************************************************************** 

 

 

President's People's Republic of China [PRC] initiative 

-John S. (“Jack”) Knight 

-Reaction 

 

 

****************************************************************************** 

 

[Previous PRMPA Personal Returnable (G) withdrawal reviewed under deed of gift 05/02/2023. 

Segment cleared for release.] 

[Personal Returnable] 

[006-165-w003] 

[Duration:  23s] 

 

 Charles G. (“Bebe”) Rebozo’s schedule 

  -Meeting with unknown man 

 

****************************************************************************** 
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The President's PRC initiative 

-Reaction 

 

 

********************************************************************** 

 

[Previous PRMPA Personal Returnable (G) withdrawal reviewed under deed of gift 05/02/2023. 

Segment cleared for release.] 

[Personal Returnable] 

[006-165-w002] 

[Duration:  1m 37s] 

 

 Charles G. (“Bebe”) Rebozo’s conversation with Julie Nixon Eisenhower, July 20, 1971 

  -Boat idea 

 

 The President's forthcoming vacation 

  -H.R. (“Bob”) Haldeman's idea 

  -Time spent on vacation 

   -Lyndon B. Johnson, Dwight D. Eisenhower, John F. Kennedy 

  -Mexico 

  -August 18, 1971 

 

 Charles G. (“Bebe”) Rebozo’s bet with the President 

 

********************************************************************** 

 

 

 

 

Conversation No. 6-166 

 

Date:  July 20, 1971 

Time:  Unknown between 7:57 pm and 8:07 pm 

Location:  White House Telephone 

 

The President talked with the White House operator. 

 

Call to Tricia Nixon Cox 
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Conversation No. 6-167 

 

Date:  July 20, 1971 

Time:  8:07 pm - 8:08 pm 

Location:  White House Telephone 

 

The President talked with Tricia Nixon Cox. 

 

 

********************************************************************** 

 

[Previous PRMPA Personal Returnable (G) withdrawal reviewed under deed of gift 07/03/2023. 

30s segment cleared for release. 1s remain closed as 006-167-w001.] 

[Personal Returnable] 

[006-167-w001] 

[Duration:  30s] 

 

 The President’s forthcoming August 4, 1971 trip to New York City 

  -Ruby Keeler’s appearance on Broadway 

 

 Tricia Nixon Cox’s schedule 

  -Edward R. F. Cox 

 

 

********************************************************************** 

 

 

BEGIN WITHDRAWN ITEM NO. 1 

[Personal Returnable] 

[006-167-w001] 

[Duration:  1s] 

 

 

END WITHDRAWN ITEM NO. 1 

 

********************************************************************** 

 

 

 Tricia Nixon Cox’s schedule 

  -Invitation to Howard E. Cox, Jr. and Anne C. B. (Finch) Cox 



 

 

NIXON PRESIDENTIAL MATERIALS STAFF 

 

Tape Subject Log 

(rev. 1/24) 

 

 
 

94 

 

********************************************************************** 

 

 

 

 

Conversation No. 6-168 

 

Date:  July 20, 1971 

Time:  8:09 pm 

Location:  White House Telephone 

 

The President talked with the White House operator. 

 

Call to Julie Nixon Eisenhower 

 

Julie Eisenhower's location 

 

 

 

 

Conversation No. 6-169 

 

Date:  July 20, 1971 

Time:  8:10 pm 

Location:  White House Telephone 

 

The President talked with the White House operator. 

 

Call to Rex W. Scouten 

 

 

 

 

Conversation No. 6-170 

 

Date:  July 20, 1971 

Time:  8:11 pm - 8:12 pm 

Location:  White House Telephone 

 

The White House operator talked with the President. 
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Call to Rex W. Scouten 

-Stewart Stout 

 

Thelma C. (“Pat”) Nixon 

 

The President talked with Stewart Stout. 

 

Transportation 

 

 

 

 

Conversation No. 6-171 

 

Date:  July 21, 1971 

Time:  Unknown between 10:05 am and 2:39 pm 

Location:  White House Telephone 

 

The President talked with the White House operator. 

 

[See Conversation No. 264-9] 

 

Call to Haakon Ingolf Romnes 

 

 

 

 

Conversation No. 6-172 

 

Date:  July 21, 1971 

Time:  2:39 pm - 2:42 pm 

Location:  White House Telephone 

 

John B. Connally talked with the President. 

 

[See Conversation No. 264-11] 

 

Refinancing of national debt 

-Ten-year bonds 

-Interest rates 

-Wright Patman, Henry S. Reuss 

-Possible criticism 
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-Interest effect on rates 

 

Connally’s upcoming meeting with the President 

 

 

 

 

Conversation No. 6-173 

 

Date:  July 21, 1971 

Time:  2:43 pm - 2:47 pm 

Location:  White House Telephone 

 

The President talked with Haakon Ingolf Romnes. 

 

[See Conversation No. 264-12] 

 

Romnes’ call to President in California 

-George P. Shultz 

 

AT&T labor dispute 

-Conduct and settlement 

-AT&T employees 

 

People’s Republic of China [PRC] initiative 

-Use of phones 

 

AT&T 

-Settlement 

 

Possible steel dispute settlement 

-Steel industry problems 

-Productivity 

-Competitiveness 

-Wages 

-US steel corporation 

-Technology 

-Work rules 

-Labor-management cooperation 

 

 

 



 

 

NIXON PRESIDENTIAL MATERIALS STAFF 

 

Tape Subject Log 

(rev. 1/24) 

 

 
 

97 

 

Conversation No. 6-174 

 

Date:  July 21, 1971 

Time:  Unknown between 2:47 pm and 2:53 pm 

Location:  White House Telephone 

 

The President talked with the White House operator. 

[See Conversation No. 264-13] 

 

Call to J. Curtis Counts 

 

 

 

 

Conversation No. 6-175 

 

Date:  July 21, 1971 

Time:  2:55 pm - 2:56 pm 

Location:  White House Telephone 

 

The President talked with Willie J. Usery, Jr. 

 

[See Conversation No. 541-2A] 

 

Settlement of labor disputes 

-Postal service 

-Railroads 

-President's conversation with George P. Shultz 

 

 

 

 

Conversation No. 6-176 

 

Date:  July 21, 1971 

Time:  Unknown between 2:56 pm and 4:40 pm 

Location:  White House Telephone 

 

The President talked with the White House operator; H.R. (“Bob”) Haldeman can be heard in the 

background. 
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Call to Congressman George H. Mahon 

 

 

 

 

Conversation No. 6-177 

 

Date:  July 21, 1971 

Time:  4:40 pm - 4:46 pm 

Location:  White House Telephone 

 

The President talked with George H. Mahon. 

 

[See Conversation No. 541-2B] 

 

Mahon's conversation with Kenneth Sprankle 

-Unveiling of portraits 

-John Taber 

-Clarence Cannon 

-President's schedule 

-Frank T. Bow, Carl B. Albert, Gerald R. Ford 

 

Public employment bill 

-Necessity for passage 

-Date of passage 

-Timing of spending 

-Legislative strategy 

-Allen J. Ellender's forthcoming conversation with Mahon 

-Mahon's possible conversation with Albert, Bow 

-Legislative strategy 

-Timing of spending 

-California, Texas 

-Hearings 

-Paul Wilson 

-Possible call from White House staff 

-Legislative strategy 

-Possible testimony 

-Wilson 

-Possible testimony 

-Secretary of Labor 
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Conversation No. 6-178 

 

Date:  July 21, 1971 

Time:  Unknown between 4:46 pm and 5:14 pm 

Location:  White House Telephone 

 

The President talked with the White House operator. 

 

Call to John D. Ehrlichman 

-George P. Shultz 

 

 

 

 

Conversation No. 6-179 

 

Date:  July 21, 1971 

Time:  Unknown between 4:46 pm and 5:14 pm 

Location:  White House Telephone 

 

The President talked with the White House operator. 

 

[See Conversation No. 541-4] 

 

Call to John W. Rollins 

 

 

 

 

Conversation No. 6-180 

 

Date:  July 21, 1971 

Time:  5:14 pm 

Location:  White House Telephone 

 

The White House operator talked with the President. 

 

John W. Rollins’ location 
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Conversation No. 6-181 

 

Date:  July 21, 1971 

Time:  8:26 pm - 8:30 pm 

Location:  White House Telephone 

 

The President talked with John W. Rollins. 

 

White House operator 

 

 

********************************************************************** 

 

[Previous PRMPA Personal Returnable (G) withdrawal reviewed under deed of gift 05/02/2023. 

Segment cleared for release.] 

[Personal Returnable] 

[006-181-w001] 

[Duration:  1m 35s] 

 

 John W. Rollins's schedule 

 

 Forthcoming Republican fundraising dinner, November 9, 1971 

  -John W. Rollins's role 

  -Importance 

  -States 

  -Tom [last name unknown]  

  -John [last name unknown] 

  -John W. Rollins's role 

   -Chairman 

  -Contributors 

   -John W. Rollins’s need for assistance 

 

********************************************************************** 

 

 

Television program 

-President's People's Republic of China [PRC] initiative 

 

 

********************************************************************** 
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[Previous PRMPA Personal Returnable (G) withdrawal reviewed under deed of gift 05/02/2023. 

Segment cleared for release.] 

[Personal Returnable] 

[006-181-w002] 

[Duration:  1m 14s] 

 

 Republican poll in Delaware 

  -18-21 year old vote 

  -Urban dwellers 

  -Farmers 

  -Questions 

  -Response time 

  -John W. Rollins's telephone call to Harry S. Dent 

 

 John W. Rollins's future meeting with the President 

  -Timing 

 

********************************************************************** 

 

 

 

 

Conversation No. 6-182 

 

Date:  July 22, 1971 

Time:  Unknown between 9:22 am and 11:32 am 

Location:  White House Telephone 

 

The President talked with the White House operator. 

 

[See Conversation No. 542-4A] 

 

Call to John B. Connally 

 

 

 

 

Conversation No. 6-183 

 

Date:  July 22, 1971 

Time:  11:32 am - 11:35 am 
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Location:  White House Telephone 

 

The President talked with John B. Connally; H.R. (“Bob”) Haldeman can be heard in the 

background. 

 

[See Conversation No. 542-4B] 

 

President's meeting with Paul W. McCracken 

-US competitiveness internationally 

-US monetary situation 

-Connally's forthcoming conversation with McCracken 

-Paul A. Volcker's position 

-Arthur F. Burns’ position 

-Revaluation 

-Strength of staff's views 

-Possible Connally meeting with McCracken 

 

 

 

 

Conversation No. 6-184 

 

Date:  July 22, 1971 

Time:  Unknown between 11:35 am and 2:47 pm 

Location:  White House Telephone 

 

The President talked with the White House operator. 

 

[See Conversation No. 266-3] 

 

Call to Charles W. Colson 

 

 

 

 

Conversation No. 6-185 

 

Date:  July 22, 1971 

Time:  Unknown between 2:47 pm and 3:02 pm 

Location:  White House Telephone 

 

The President talked with Charles W. Colson. 
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[See Conversation No. 266-4] 

 

Colson's note to H.R. (“Bob”) Haldeman 

-Columbia Broadcasting System [CBS] news coverage of administration 

-Veterans unemployment rate 

-Donald E. Johnson 

-Robert Pierpoint 

-Administration's efforts 

-Walter Cronkite 

-CBS top management changes 

-Ronald W. Jencks 

-Richard S. Salant 

-CBS-administration relations 

 

Youth operation restructuring 

 

Youth support for administration 

-President's conversation with Robert H. Finch and Donald H. Rumsfeld 

-People's Republic of China [PRC] initiative 

-Vietnam 

 

 

****************************************************************************** 

 

[Previous PRMPA Personal Returnable (G) withdrawal reviewed under deed of gift 05/04/2023. 

Segment cleared for release.] 

[Personal Returnable] 

[006-185-w001] 

[Duration:  1m 15s] 

 

 Youth support for administration 

  -Polls 

   -Samuel Lubell 

   -Louis Harris and George H. Gallup 

    -Edmund S. Muskie 

     -Compared to Edward M. (“Ted”) Kennedy 

   -Samuel Lubell’s methodology 

    -The President’s opinion 

    -Precincts 

    -Charles W. Colson’s opinion 
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****************************************************************************** 

 

 

Pentagon Papers 

-Administration response 

-E. Howard Hunt (?) 

-Democratic candidates 

-Advisors 

 

President's meeting with John B. Connally 

-Connally's relations with labor 

-Importance 

-Labor issue in Texas 

-Connally's understanding 

 

Possible radio speech on work ethic 

-Jobs 

 

National economy 

-Jobs 

-Harris’ analysis 

-Regional attitudes 

-Foreign trade 

 

 

****************************************************************************** 

 

[Previous PRMPA Personal Returnable (G) withdrawal reviewed under deed of gift 05/04/2023. 

Segment cleared for release.] 

[Personal Returnable] 

[006-185-w002] 

[Duration:  3m 20s] 

 

 National economy 

  -Foreign trade 

   -Political importance 

  -Employment issue 

  -People's Republic of China [PRC] initiative 

 

 1972 elections 

  -Franklin D. Roosevelt in 1940 elections 

  -Youth 
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   -People’s Republic of China [PRC] initiative 

 

 Republican National Committee [RNC] meeting 

  -Denver, Colorado 

  -Charles W. Colson's conversation with Franklyn C. (“Lyn”) Nofziger 

  -Press 

  -Herbert F. DeSimone's comments 

  -Unknown Charles W. Colson employee at Republican dinners in New Jersey 

   -People’s Republic of China [PRC] initiative 

    -Essex County 

     -Republican state senators 

    -Governor’s Golden Dome Ball dinner 

     -Republican attitude 

 

****************************************************************************** 

 

 

Vietnam casualty figure 

-CBS reporting 

-John A. Scali's conversations with network 

-Daniel Z. Henkin's briefing 

 

William F. Buckley, Jr.’s spoof 

-Cronkite 

-Vietnam 

-New York Times story 

 

President's PRC initiative 

-Network coverage 

-CBS 

 

Television coverage of news stories 

-Vietnam 

-Economy 

-Gross National Product [GNP] 

-Harold C. Passer's efforts 

-PRC initiative 

-Leadership 
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Conversation No. 6-186 

 

Date:  July 22, 1971 

Time:  5:16 pm 

Location:  White House Telephone 

 

The President talked with the White House operator. 

 

[See Conversation No. 543-3] 

 

Call to Congressman Charles E. Chamberlain 

 

 

 

 

Conversation No. 6-187 

 

Date:  July 22, 1971 

Time:  5:38 pm 

Location:  White House Telephone 

 

The President talked with the White House operator. 

 

Senator William V. Roth's location 

 

 

 

 

Conversation No. 6-188 

 

Date:  July 22, 1971 

Time:  Unknown between 6:46 pm and 7:00 pm 

Location:  White House Telephone 

 

The President talked with the White House operator. 

 

Call to Charles G. ("Bebe") Rebozo 

 

 

 

 

Conversation No. 6-189 
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Date:  July 22, 1971 

Time:  7:41 pm - 7:45 pm 

Location:  White House Telephone 

 

Senator Robert J. Dole talked with the President. 

 

White House operator 

 

 

****************************************************************************** 

 

[Previous PRMPA Personal Returnable (G) withdrawal reviewed under deed of gift 05/04/2023. 

Segment cleared for release.] 

[Personal Returnable] 

[006-189-w001] 

[Duration:  3m 15s] 

 

 Robert J. Dole's birthday 

 

 Morale at Republican National Committee [RNC] meeting 

  -The President's People's Republic of China [PRC] initiative 

  -South Carolina 

  -Howard (“Bo”) Calloway 

  -National economy 

  -The President's People's Republic of China [PRC] initiative 

 

 National economy 

  -Michigan 

  -California 

  -Wichita, Kansas 

  -The South 

  -Midwest 

  -Michigan 

 

 Republican National Committee [RNC] meeting 

  -Nelson A. Rockefeller 

  -Barry M. Goldwater 

  -People's Republic of China [PRC] initiative 

  -Ending the Vietnam War 

  -People's Republic of China [PRC] initiative 

  -Selection of Republican National Convention site 
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   -Chicago 

   -Miami 

   -San Diego 

   -The President’s involvement 

   -Previous meeting July 21, 1971 

 

****************************************************************************** 

 

 

 

 

Conversation No. 6-190 

 

Date:  July 22, 1971 

Time:  Unknown between 7:45 pm and 7:52 pm 

Location:  White House Telephone 

 

The President talked with the White House operator. 

 

Call to Senator William V. Roth 

 

 

 

 

Conversation No. 6-191 

 

Date:  July 22, 1971 

Time:  Unknown between 7:45 pm and 7:52 pm 

Location: White House 

 

The President talked with the White House operator. 

 

Call to Charles W. Colson 

 

 

 

 

Conversation No. 6-192 

 

Date:  July 22, 1971 

Time:  7:52 pm - 7:53 pm 

Location:  White House Telephone 
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The President talked with Charles G. ("Bebe") Rebozo. 

 

White House operator 

 

 

********************************************************************** 

 

BEGIN WITHDRAWN ITEM NO. 1 

[Previous PRMPA Personal Returnable (G) withdrawal reviewed under deed of gift 07/03/2023. 

32s segment cleared for release. 17s remain closed as 006-192-w001.] 

[Personal Returnable] 

[006-192-w001] 

[Duration:  17s] 

 

 

END WITHDRAWN ITEM NO. 1 

 

********************************************************************** 

 

 

[Personal Returnable] 

[006-192-w001] 

[Duration:  32s] 

 

 [Dwight] David Eisenhower, II’s schedule 

  -Camp David 

  -Charles G. (“Bebe”) Rebozo 

   -Julie Nixon Eisenhower 

   -General James D. Hughes 

   -[Dwight] David Eisenhower, II 

 

********************************************************************** 

 

 

President's People's Republic of China [PRC] initiative 

-Reaction 

 

 

********************************************************************** 

 

[Previous PRMPA Personal Returnable (G) withdrawal reviewed under deed of gift 05/04/2023. 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Conv. No. 6-192 (cont.) 
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Segment cleared for release.] 

[Personal Returnable] 

[006-192-w002] 

[Duration:  7s] 

 

 The President’s schedule 

  -Charles G. (“Bebe”) Rebozo 

   -Camp David 

 

********************************************************************** 

 

 

 

 

Conversation No. 6-193 

 

Date:  July 22, 1971 

Time:  Unknown between 7:55 pm and 8:07 pm 

Location:  White House Telephone 

 

The President talked with Charles W. Colson. 

 

Vietnam casualties 

-Television coverage 

 

George P. Shultz's comments on news coverage 

-Unemployment rate 

 

National economy 

-Economic indicators 

-News stories 

-John B. Connally's forthcoming "Face the Nation" appearance 

 

Louis Harris poll results 

-Timing 

-Field poll 

 

National economy 

-Popular perceptions 

-Prospects 

 

Harris poll 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Conv. No. 6-193 (cont.) 
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-Causes of change 

-Results 

-Cumulative impact of positive events 

 

Colson's conversation with Thomas W. ("Teddy") Gleason 

-Henry M. (“Scoop”) Jackson, Hubert H. Humphrey 

-Reaction of hardhat audience to speech 

 

 

 

 

Conversation No. 6-194 

 

Date:  July 23, 1971 

Time:  Unknown between 9:40 am and 9:48 am 

Location:  White House Telephone 

 

The President talked with the White House operator; Henry A. Kissinger can be heard in the 

background. 

 

[See Conversation No. 544-4A] 

 

Call to Stewart J.O. Alsop 

 

 

 

 

Conversation No. 6-195 

 

Date:  July 23, 1971 

Time:  9:48 am - 9:51 am 

Location:  White House Telephone 

 

The President talked with Stewart J.O. Alsop. 

 

[See Conversation No. 544-4B] 

 

Alsop's health 

-President's conversation with Henry A. Kissinger 

 

Alsop's aid to administration 

 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Conv. No. 6-195 (cont.) 
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President's People's Republic of China [PRC] initiative 

 

President's cancer research project 

 

President's schedule 

 

 

 

 

Conversation No. 6-196 

 

Date:  July 23, 1971 

Time:  Unknown between 9:51 am and 1:55 pm 

Location:  White House Telephone 

 

The President talked with the White House operator. 

 

Call to Charles W. Colson 

 

 

 

 

Conversation No. 6-197 

 

Date:  July 23, 1971 

Time:  Unknown between 1:55 pm and 2:01 pm 

Location:  White House Telephone 

 

The President talked with Charles W. Colson. 

 

Vietnam casualty figures 

-Media coverage 

-Columbia Broadcasting System [CBS] morning news, July 22 

-Networks 

-Printed press 

 

Colson's call to Frank Stanton, July 23 

-Charlotte T. Reid's appointment to the Federal Communications Commission 

 

Opinion Research Corporation [ORC] poll  

-Distribution 

-President's People's Republic of China [PRC] initiative 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Conv. No. 6-195 (cont.) 
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President's PRC initiative 

-Effect 

-Louis Harris 

-George H. Gallup 

-Donald H. Rumsfeld's relations with George Gallup, Jr. 

-Princeton University 

-Effect 

 

Popular perceptions of administration 

-Vietnam War 

-President's forthcoming trip to the PRC 

-National economy 

-Consumer Price Index [CPI] 

-Effect of media 

-American Broadcasting Company [ABC] 

-CBS 

 


